From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:45 AM

To: Carolyn Maus

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; Sarah Thom; SCO RA Environmental; Anker, Maria F
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron

Phillips Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Thanks, Carolyn.
In case the public notice is sent before | come back (I'll be back on 6/24), please copy everybody on the
CC in this email, and Maria will be the primary contact from 6/3 to 6/24.

Thank you
Fuyan

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Sarah Thom
<sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>; SCO RA Environmental <SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com>;
Anker, Maria F <ANKERM@cpchem.com>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Hi Fuyan,
Great! For the OP-CRO1 mailing, you can address that to me at:

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Operating Permits Section (OPS), MC 163
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

For next steps, the project will go through our internal “QA/QC” review followed by review by my team
leader, after which we will send out the public notice package. Probably this week | will finish preparing
the file and submit it to QA/QC review. That review will likely be conducted next week and then after |
address any comments | pass along to my team leader.

-Carolyn

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-6204
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Fax: (512) 239-1300

_How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
w4 lat www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [links.govdelivery.com]

From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 9:06 AM

To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

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

Good morning, Carolyn,

We do not have comments on the 5/17 draft permit. The attached is a scanned copy of the OP-CRO1.
We will mail the original sighed OP-CRO1 to you through certified mail today. Can you please provide
the mailing address?

In addition, what will be the next step for this project? | will be on vacation starting from next week and
want to make sure the person who covers for me knows what to expect.

Thank you
Fuyan


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!PZLOGLA!CXyU8QfAuARyWenud3k3FG7NGr4beqPe238I-hRxNBENE7hMQHjHODVlzuz7Ys45oZLQ-Wo_CXQ_ipCCFnZ9Mi6USN3r%24&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C616e1bb1ef6c4e9d88e408dc7f24c74e%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638525043178458025%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=70bOrTops7yToqhb5Ry0Fby%2BUaDTMSGMlYZgapeQtPo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:LIANGF@cpchem.com
mailto:carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com
mailto:ANKERM@cpchem.com
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

Attachments: U22 Form OP-CRO1 2024-05_Signed.pdf

Good morning, Carolyn,

We do not have comments on the 5/17 draft permit. The attached is a scanned copy of the OP-CRO1.
We will mail the original signed OP-CRO1 to you through certified mail today. Can you please provide
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

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 12:13 PM

To: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Sarah Thom
<sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>; SCO RA Environmental <SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Good morning,
| have revised the WDP as follows:

1) Removed the extra listing of the NSPS Ja permit shield for 33-36-10 (this was the only WDP
comment).

2) Incorporated your updates for the Major NSR Summary Tables based on the 04/05/2024 NSR
permit action.

3) Updated the issuance dates for NSR 22690 and PSDTX751M2 to 04/05/2024.

4) Added GHGPSDTX226 with issuance date 04/05/2024.

5) Updated all the PSD listings in the NSR Authorization References by Emission Unit table from
PSDTX751M1 to PSDTX751M2.

6) Added GHGPSDTX226 to unit IDs 22-0-0, 56-61-10, and 22-36-9.

The revised WDP is too large to attach to this email so it is being made available via TCEQ's secure FTP
server, at https://ftps.tceg.texas.gov/index.php. | have shared the revised WDP with Fuyan and Miranda
there. The file will remain there for 7 days (available until 5/24/2024) so please save the file to another
location for your work. If you need to send any markings on the document back to me, you may send it
back to me via that same FTP server. If you’d like me to share the document over the server with anyone
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Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program

All initial permit application, revision, renewal, and reopening submittals requiring certification must be addressed using
this form. Updates to site operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, other than public
notice verification materials, must be certified prior to authorization of public notice or start of public announcement.
Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to receiving an authorization to operate
under a GOP.

I.  Identifying Information

RN: 100825249 CN: 600303614 AccountNo.: BLO758C

Permit No.: 02151 Project No.: 34858

Area Name: Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets |Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

II. Certification Type (Please mark the appropriate box)

[J Responsible Official [ Duly Authorized Representative

II1. Submittal Type (Please mark the appropriate box) (Only one response can be accepted per form)
(] SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application X Update to Permit Application

] GOP Initial Permit Application [ Permit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening

] Other:

IV. Certification of Truth

This certification does not extend to information which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference
only.

I, Jose Trevino certify that I am the DAR
(Certifier Name printed or typed) (RO or DAR)

and that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information dated during
the time period or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete:

Note: Enter Either a Time Period OR Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed. The
certification is not valid without documentation date(s).

Time Period: From 12/06/2023 to 05/28/2024
Start Date End Date
Specific Dates:
Date 1 Date 2 Date 3 Date 4 Date 5 Date 6
Signature: K K [ — Signature Date: S / 28 / 2024

P Plant Manager

TCEQ-10009 (APDG 5836v6, Revised 08/18) OP-CRO1
This form is foruse by facilities subject toair quality permitrequirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/18) Page  of



From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 9:40 AM

To: Carolyn Maus

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; Sarah Thom; SCO RA Environmental

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron

Phillips Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Good morning, Carolyn,
We received the draft permit. We will review and provide comments by May 28.

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
I have revised the WDP as follows:

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
PSDTX751M1 to PSDTX751M?2.

6) Added GHGPSDTX226 to unit IDs 22-0-0, 56-61-10, and 22-36-9.

The revised WDP is too large to attach to this email so it is being made available via TCEQ's secure FTP
server, at https://ftps.tceq.texas.gov/index.php. | have shared the revised WDP with Fuyan and Miranda
there. The file will remain there for 7 days (available until 5/24/2024) so please save the file to another
location for your work. If you need to send any markings on the document back to me, you may send it
back to me via that same FTP server. If you’d like me to share the document over the server with anyone
else, just let me know their email address and be sure they have an account. Otherwise Fuyan or
Miranda can send the document to anyone needed.

Please check the WDP to make sure | have correctly incorporated the updates listed above. Let me know
if you see any errors by Tuesday, May 28, 2024. Also, since this should resolve all issues for this project,
please provide an OP-CRO1 by that date to certify all of the application updates/comments that have
occurred. Based on my records, the first submittal after the revision application was the WDP comments
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from 12/06/2023, and we’ve had several responses since then. It is probably easiest to use the Time
Period option on the form beginning with 12/06/2023 (or an earlier date of your choosing) and ending
with your response to this final draft. You may email me a scan of the form to meet the deadline, but
please follow up with the wet-ink original in the mail.

Feel free to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-6204

Fax: (512) 239-1300

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
w4 at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [links.govdelivery.com]

From: Carolyn Maus

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:08 PM

To: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; R12APDMail <r12apdmail@tceq.texas.gov>;
R6AirPermitsTX@EPA.gov; jodieV@brazoria-county.com

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

Thanks, Fuyan! | will get to work updating the Major NSR Summary Table in the permit along with the
NSR permit issuance dates and the PSD permit number. | will send you all a final revised WDP to check
and at that point | will request an OP-CRO1 to certify the application updates/correspondence we’ve
had.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceg.texas.gov>; R12APDMail <R12APDMail@tceq.texas.gov>;
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

Good afternoon, Carolyn,

Per your request, please see the attached Major NSR Summary Table with tracking changes and updated
application forms.

Fuyan Liang
Environmental Engineer

Direct: 979.491.5639
Cell: 832.570.5879
Email: liangf@cpchem.com

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
21441 Loop 419, Sweeny, Texas 77480

Performance by design. Caring by choice.™

This message is subject to disclaimers.
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From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:50 PM

To: Carolyn Maus; R12APDMail; R6AirPermitsTX@EPA.gov; jodieV@brazoria-
county.com

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; Sarah Thom; SCO RA Environmental

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron
Phillips Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Attachments: 2024-0417 Revised Major NSR Summary Table SOP 02151.docx; 20240417 -

Permit 02151 Form Updates.pdf
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:36 PM

To: Sarah Thom <sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>; SCO RA Environmental
<SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com>

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; Miranda Cheatham
<miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Thanks, Sarah. | will get rid of the extra row in the Permit Shield. The NSR permit reviewer also let me
know today that the pending action for NSR 22690/PSDTX751M1 is dated for issuance this Friday, April
5. Please provide a tracked changes copy of the Major NSR Summary Table with any necessary updates
by Wednesday, April 17, 2024. I'll update the table in the WDP and at that point I'll send you the final
revised version.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Maus, P.E.
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cpchem.com%2Fforms%2Fdisclaimer1.asp&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7Cf1ab6bfc499d4791a13408dc5f17abc3%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638489803094838805%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Jeh8FYqvpxYQiocnPUn5L3eXYG78MszOips7Movmr8M%3D&reserved=0
mailto:carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com
mailto:LIANGF@cpchem.com
mailto:miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com

Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Emission Air Requirements q q
Point No. (1) Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
) Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
22-36-1 22 Cracking Furnace 1 | ~ 37.48 20.74 5, 8, 1011, 1241, | 5,46, 8,46+-11, 12, 5,8,12, 131412
: : 1312 133312, 33,65
NOx 15.60 16.99
PM 0.97 3.17
PMzio 0.97 3.17
PM2s 0.97 3.17
SOz 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29
22-36-2 22 Cracking Furnace 2 | ~q 37.48 29.74 5,8,16-11, 12, | 5,46, 8, 1611, 12, 5,8,12, 131412
: : 133142 133312, 33,65
NOx 15.60 16.99
PM 0.97 3.17
PMzo 0.97 3.17
PMas 0.97 3.17
SOz 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29
22-36-3 22 Cracking Furnace 3 | - 37.48 20.74 5,8,10-11, 12, | 5,746, 8,10-11, 12, 5,8,12, 131412
: : 13112 133112, 33, 65
NOx 15.60 16.99
PM 0.97 3.17
PM1o 0.97 3.17
PMas 0.97 3.17




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juy-29,2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Emission Rates Testing F;ecor_dkeeplng R R,
o Air Requirements equirements equirements
P(I)Ei?tlsl\fclyo?l) Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
) Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
SOz 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29
22-36-4 22 Cracking Furnace 4 | ~ 37.48 20.74 5,8,10-11, 12, | 5,746, 8,10-11, 12, 5,8,12, 131412
: : 131312 133312, 33,65
NOx 15.60 16.99
PM 0.97 3.17
PMio 0.97 3.17
PMzs 0.97 3.17
SOz 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29
i 37.48 29 74 58101112 Er e o 10
22-36-5 22 Cracking-Furnace 5 co . . 81011, R,Zg;,m,”,”, 581112
NOx 1560 16.99
PM 0.97 3417
PMao 097 347
SO2 4.33 48
\V/ales 070 229
22-36-6 22 Cracking Furnace 6 | -~ 37.48 20.74 5, 8,10-11, 4%, | 5,746, 8, 1011, 1%, 5,8, 11,1212, 13
i i 1212,13 4212, 13, 33,65
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
' Name (3) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Ibs/hour TPY (4) g - e
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
PMzio 0.97 3.17
PM2s 0.97 3.17
SO2 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29
22-36-7 22 Cracking Furmace 7 | o 37.48 2974 5,8,16-11, 11; | 5,46, 8, 16,11, 1%, 5,8,414-1212,13
i i 1212,13 1212,13, 33,65
NOx 15.60 16.99
PM 0.97 3.17
PM1o 0.97 3.17
PM2s 0.97 3.17
SOz 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29
22-36-8 22 Furnace Cracking 8 | - 37.48 29.74 5,8, 1611, 4% | 5,46, 8, 4611, 1% 5,8,411212,13
1212,13 4212,13, 33,65
NOx 15.60 16.99
PM 0.97 3.17
PMaio 0.97 3.17
PMzs 0.97 3.17
SOz 4.33 7.48
VOC 0.70 2.29




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juy-29,2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Recordkeeping

Reporting

S Veiling Requirements Requirements
Emission Air Requirements q q
. Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
Point No. (2) - - -
Name (3) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Ibs/hour TPY (4) P L o
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
22-36-9 22 Furnace Cracking 9 | - 10.96 7,9,10,11,12, 7,9,10,11,12, 13, 7,9,12,13
— 21.60 13, 28, 29 28, 29, 65
CO (10) 32.88
NOx 2.25
5.06 591
NOx (10) =2
PM 1.12 441
PMio 112 4.41
PMzs 112 4.41
S0: 804 8.28
VOC 0.81 19
NH3 0.67 62
24-36-9DC Ethylene Cracking co 556.00 25 13 29 29, 65
Furnace No. F-9 — : —
Decoking PM 10.39 0.45
PMao 10.39 0.45
PM2s 8.31 0.36
24-36-1 24 Cracking Furnace 1 | ~ 72.08 76.65 5, 8, 10-11, 4%, | 5,746, 8, 1011, 1% 5,8, 14,1212, 13
(2 stacks) i 1212,13 4212,13, 33,65
NOx 30.00 87.60
PM 1.86 8.16
PMio 1.86 8.16
PM2s 1.86 8.16




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Emission Air Requirements q q
Poi Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
ol e {{) Name (3) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Ibs/hour TPY (4) P L o
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
SO2 7.82 18.11
VOC 1.35 5.90
24-36-2 24 Cracking Furnace 2 | ~o 7208 76.65 5,8, 1611, 1%, | 5,46, 8,10;-11, 11 5,8, 11,1212, 13
(2 stacks) i i 1212,13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx 30.00 87.60
PM 1.86 8.16
PM1o 1.86 8.16
PMzs 1.86 8.16
SOz 7.82 18.11
VOC 1.35 5.90
24-36-3 24 Cracking Furnace 3 | - 72.08 76.65 5,8, 1611, 1% | 5,406, 8, 1611, 1% 5,8, 41,1212, 13
(2 stacks) i i 1212,13 1212, 13. 33,65
NOx 30.00 87.60
PM 1.86 8.16
PMio 1.86 8.16
PMzs 1.86 8.16
SOz 7.82 18.11
VOC 1.35 5.90




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Emission Rates Testing Recor_dkeepmg Reporting
Air Requirements Requirements Requirements
E.mlssmn Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
Point No. (2) - - -
Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
24-36-4 24 Cracking Furnace 4 | ~o 7208 76.65 5,8,10-11, 1%, | 5,76, 8,10-11, 11; 5,8,11-1212,13
(2 stacks) i i 1212,13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx 30.00 87.60
PM 1.86 8.16
PMzio 1.86 8.16
PMzs 1.86 8.16
SOz 7.82 18.11
VOC 1.35 5.90
24-36-5 24 Cracking Furnace 5 co 72.08 76.65 5, 8, 4611, 4%, | 5,46, 8, 1611, 1% 5,8, 41,1212, 13
(2 stacks) i i 1212, 13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx 30.00 87.60
PM 1.86 8.16
PMzo 1.86 8.16
PMas 1.86 8.16
SOz 7.82 18.11
VOC 1.35 5.90
24-36-6 24 Cracking Furnace 6 | ~q 72.08 76.65 5, 8, 10-11, 4%, | 5,746, 8, 1011, 1% 5,8, 14,1212, 13
(2 stacks) i i 1212,13 4212,13, 33,65
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
24-36-7 24 Steam Superheater | ~o 63.72 67.76 5,8, 1611, 1%, | 5,46, 8,10;-11, 11 5,8, 11,1212, 13
7 i i 1212,13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx 26.52 96.80
PM 1.65 7.21
PM1o 1.65 7.21
PMzs 1.65 7.21
SOz 6.92 16.01
VOC 1.19 5.22
24-36-8 24 DAC Hydrotreater co 0.98 1.08 5, 8, 4611, 4%, | 5,46, 8, 1611, 1% 5,8, 41,1212, 13
Heater 8 i i 1212,13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx 0.57 2.23
PM 0.02 0.10
PM1o 0.02 0.10
PMzs 0.02 0.10
SOz 0.09 0.19
VOC 0.02 0.07




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1 Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024
Monitoring and . .
Emission Rates Testingg Recor_dkeeplng R,
Air Requirements Requirements Requirements
metlsl\i')o?l) Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
) Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
24-36-9 24 Cracking Furnace 9 | ~o 97.17 103.32 5,8, 16:-11, 1%, | 5,46, 8,10;-11, 11 5,8, 111212, 13
i i 1212,13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx 40.44 118.08
PM 2.51 11.00
PM1o 2.51 11.00
PM2s 2.51 11.00
SOz 10.55 24.41
VOC 1.82 7.96
33-36-1 33 Cracking Furnace 1 | - @ 93.71 97.81 5,8,10-11, 315 | 546, 8, 3011, 1% 5,8, 444212, 13
i i 1212,13 1212,13, 33,65
NOx (7) 39.00 83.83
PM 2.42 10.41
PM1o 2.42 10.41
PMzs 2.42 10.41
SO2 (7) 15.85 10.80
VOC 1.75 7.53




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
33-36-2 33 Cracking Furnace 2 | ~o @) 93.71 97.81 5, 8, 40,11, 4%, | 5,46, 8, 1611, 1%; 5,8,41,4212, 13
i i 1212,13 1212, 13, 33,65
NOx (7) 39.00 83.83
PM 2.42 10.41
PMio 2.42 10.41
PM2.s 2.42 10.41
SOz (7) 15.85 10.80
VOC 1.75 7.53
33-36-3 33 Cracking Furnace 3 | ~o @) 93.71 97.81 5,8,40:-11, 4% | 5,406, 8, 1011, 1% 5,8, +151212, 13
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
33-36-4 33 Cracking Furnace 4 | ~ @ 93.71 97.81 fgfz }fs—g,_i—l— 5—7;2_65{28134:9—313_1%1? 5,8, 14,1212, 13
NOx (7) 39.00 83.83
PM 2.42 10.41
PMio 2.42 10.41
PM2.s 2.42 10.41
SOz (7) 15.85 10.80
VOC 1.75 7.53
33-36-5 33 Cracking Furnace 5 | - @ 93.71 97.81 fgfz }fgll N 5—%28&1:3_1%1;} 5,8, 31,1212, 13
NOx (7) 39.00 83.83
PM 2.42 10.41
PM1o 2.42 10.41
PMzs 2.42 10.41
SO2 (7) 15.85 10.80
VOC 1.75 7.53
33-36-6 33 Cracking Furnace 6 | -~ @ 93.71 97.81 fzfz }fgll 14 5—7;2_61128134:9—313_1,_61? 5,8, 11,1212, 13
NOx (7) 39.00 83.83
PM 2.42 10.41
PM1o 2.42 10.41
PM2s 2.42 10.41




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
33-36-7 33 Cracking Furnace 7 | - @ 93.71 83.09 fgfz }fs—g,_i—l— 5—7;2_65{28134:9—313_1%1? 5,8, 11,1212, 13
NOx (7) 39.00 71.22
PM 2.42 8.84
PMio 2.42 8.84
PMzs 2.42 8.84
S0z (7) 15.85 9.17
VOC 1.75 6.40
33-36-8 33 Cracking Furnace 8 | - @ 93.71 82.78 fgfz }fgll N 5—%28&1:3_1%1;} 5,8, 31,1212, 13
NOx (7) 39.00 70.96
PM 2.42 8.81
PM1o 2.42 8.81
PMzs 2.42 8.81
S0z (7) 15.85 9.14
VOC 1.75 6.38
33-36-9 33 Cracking Furnace 9 | ~ @ 93.71 82.78 fgfz ifkéll 11 54;2_611281;_3&313_1,_64;} 5,8, 11,1212, 13
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
oint No. (1) - - -
Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
PMzio 2.42 8.81
PM2s 2.42 8.81
SOz (7) 15.85 9.14
VOC 1.75 6.38
33-36-10 33 Cracking Furnace co 93.90 37.60 5, 8,910, 11, 16; 5,%.6, 8, 910, 16; 5,8,14-1212,13
10 i i 4414212 13 | 11,234-1212 13,33,
NH3 1.50 4.78 65
NOx 19.50 17.08
PM 2.42 8.49
PM1o 2.42 8.49
PMzs 2.42 8.49
SOz 8.65 8.04
VOC 1.75 6.14
56-61-4 Unit 10D/18 Process 5,27+40,39,41, | 5,27,33:40,39, 42 540, 39, 52
CO 22.5820.14 19.6817.07 Pl e s e | S 20 IO o e s
Flare 2228 68 42, 44,45, 46, 47, 44,45, 46, 47, 48,
(Flare #4) H.S 0.020.01 0.060.05 48, 49, 52, 53, 55, 49, 52, 53, 55, 57,
56, 57 58, 65
NOx 4.433.95 3.863:35
SOz 1.490.97 4.824.27
VOC 20.5520.32 291266
56-61-8 Unit 10, 12 Low- 5,27+40,39,41, | 5,27, 33,40, 39, 42, 540, 39, 52
' CO 45.7642.27 2.5925.30 rels i '
Pressure Flare 4.76 3259 42, 44, 45, 46, 47, 44, 45, 46, 47, 48,
(Flare #8) H2S 0.030.02 0.120.10




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
1. s () Name (3) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Ibs/hour TPY (4) P L o
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
48, 49, 52, 53, 55 49,52, 53, 55, 57
X 6.6 545 56, 57 58, 65
SOz 3.062-32 11.6310-08
VOC 20.6520-32 18.6747.98
56-61-9 Unit 10, 12 High- co 0.37 161 5,27:40,39,41, | 5, 27, 3340, 39, 42, 540, 39, 52
Pressure Flare i i 42, 44,45, 46, 47, 44,45, 46, 47, 48,
(Flare #9) H2S <0.01 <0.01 48,49, 52, 53, 55, 49, 52, 53, 55, 57,
56, 57 58, 65
NOx 0.07 0.32
SOz 0.08 0.34
VOC 0.03 0.15
56-61-10 Unit 21, 22 Low- 5,27+40,39,41, | 5,27, 33,40, 39, 42, 540, 39, 52
y CO i 3833 . 2652 ) T ) ’ T 7
Pressure Flare 18.32 27.35 42,44, 45, 46, 47, 44,45, 46, 47, 48,
(Flare #10) H2S <0.01 0.06 48,49, 52, 53, 55, 49, 51, 52, 53, 55,
56, 57 57,58, 65
NOx 3.5693.56 5.375.20
SOz 8.568.52 2.212.03
VOC 11.1012.09 10.9610.88
56-61-12 Unit 22 High-Pressure | ~q 0.34 1.48 5,27:40,39,41, | 5, 27, 33,40, 39, 42, 540, 39, 52
Flare i i 42, 44,45, 46, 47, 44,45, 46, 47, 48,
(Flare #12) H.S <0.01 <0.01 48, 49, 52, 53, 55, 49, 51, 52, 53, 55,
56, 57 57,58, 65
NOx 0.07 0.29
SOz 0.07 0.31
VOC 0.03 0.14




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
Fare e | S <001 00U | pahusanar | 4445 4047 45
(Flare #14) NOx 0.12 0.50 48,49, 52, 53, 55, 49, 51, 52, 53, 55,
56, 57 57,58, 65
SOz 0.13 0.58
VOC 0.06 0.26
56-61-20 llgllgirtem Low-Pressure co 68.67 79.11 42, 21—3-2 22 j% 5, 421471 ig-j—g 23 jé 540, 39, 52
(Flare #20) H.S 0.04 0.17 48, 49,52, 53, 55, 49,51, 52, 53, 55,
56, 57 57,58, 65
NOx 32.79 32.59
SOz 10.79 15.75
VOC 25.80 22.77
R et e e 4009 48 | s asaedr | aadsasaras |
H2S 0.02 0.09 48, 49, 52, 53, 55, 49, 51,52, 53, 55,
56, 57 57,58, 65
NOx (7) 7.87 17.36
SO2 (7) 9.52 9.50
VOC 21.41 12.27
54-22-5 th_ll_t é)z Cooling Tower | pyg 1.62 710 5,30,31,32 | 5,30,31,32,33,65 5, 30
PM1o 1.59 6.96
PMzs 0.36 1.57
VOC 1.70 2.13
54-22-6 PM 1.24 5.42 5,30, 31,32 | 5,30,31, 32,33,65 5,30




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Recordkeeping

Reporting

Emission Rates Testing R h R 3
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
Unit 10ABC Cooling PM 1.21 531
Tower (CT-6) 10 i i
PMzs 0.27 1.20
VOC 1.30 1.62
54-22-7 Unit 10ABC Cooling PM 1.56 6.85 5,30,31,32 | 5,30,31,32,33,65 5, 30
Tower (CT-7) i i
PMzio 1.53 6.72
PM2s 0.35 1.52
VOC 1.64 2.05
54-22-9 Unit 10D/18 Cooling PM 1.40 6.15 5,30,31,32 | 5,30, 31, 32,33,65 5, 30
Tower (CT-9) i i
PMzo 1.38 6.02
PMas 0.31 1.36
VOC 1.47 1.84
54-22-12 Unit 21/22 Cooling PM 232 10.17 5,30,31,32 | 5,30,31,32,33,65 5, 30
Tower (CT-12) i i
PM1o 2.28 9.97
PMzs 0.51 2.25
VOC 2.44 3.05
54-22-13 Unit 24 Cooling Tower | pp 317 13.89 5,30,31,32 | 5,30,31,32,33,65 5, 30
(CT-13) i i
PM1o 3.11 13.62
PMzs 0.70 3.07
VOC 3.33 4.16




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
' Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
54-22-17 Unit 33 Cooling Tower | pp 582 25.49 5,30,31,32 | 5,30,31,32,33,65 5, 30
(CT-17) i i
PMzio 5.71 24.99
PM2s 1.29 5.64
VOC 6.11 7.64
10.1-0-0 Unit 10AC Process VOC 4.985 03 217922 01 3,4,5,13-14, 15, 3, 4,5, 1314, 15, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5) I — — 16 16, 33,65
Benzene (8) <0.01 0.03
10.2-0-0 Unit 10D Process VOC 2482 50 10.8510.92 3,4,5,13-14, 15, 3,4,5,13:-14, 15, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5) N — N — 16 16, 33,65
Benzene (8) <0.01 0.01
10.3-0-0 Unit 10B Process VOC 1.13 4.965 3,4,5,13-14, 15, 3,4,5,13:-14, 15, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5) — 16 16, 33, 65
Benzene (8) <0.01 <0.01
12-0-0 Unit 12 Process VOC 1.9189 8.330 3,4,5,13:-14, 15, 3,4,5,13:-14, 15, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5) — i 16,17 16,17, 33,65
Benzene (8) 0.11 0.48
18-0-0 gggit%\?egr(%gess VOC 1,6059 6.987 01 3,5,13-14,15,16 | 3, 5,1173,—3134,6155, 16, 3,5
21-0-0 Unit 21 Process VOC 0.84 3,697 3, 4,5, 1314, 15, 3, 4_5 13,14, 15, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5) i = 16,17 16,17, 33,65
Benzene (8) <0.01 0.02
22-0-0 Unit 22 Process 3,4,5, 1314, 15, 3,4,5, 1314, 15, 3,4,5
VOC 10.8112.44 47.3351.75
Fugitives (5) B — B — 16, 17 16,17, 33,65
Benzene (8) 0.13 0.57
NHa 0.04 0.16
24-0-0 VOoC 19.8261 85.8886.82 34,5




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juy-29,2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Recordkeeping

Reporting

Emission Rates Testing R . R :
o Air Requirements equirements equirements
PE.mlssmn Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
oint No. (1) - - -
Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
Unit 24 Process 3, 4,5, 131415 3,4, 5, 13- 3415;
Fugitives (5) Benzene (8) 0.21 0.931 1614,15,16,17 | 1614, 15,16,17, 33,
65
24.1-0-0 Unit 24.1 Process VOC 2.9088 12.7162 3, 4, 5, -13,—]:4,—157 3, 4, 5, -13,—]:4,—157 3, 4, 5
Fugitives (5) — — 1614,15,16,17 | 1614, 15,16, 17, 33,
Benzene (8) 0.96 4.210 65
33-0-0 Unit 33 Process VOC 18.5229 80.1281.15 3,4,5, 131415, 3,4,5, 131415, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5)(6) h— B — 1614,15,16,17 | 4614, 15,16, 17, 33,
Benzene (8) 0.354 1.496 65
33.1-0-0 U33 F-10 Fugitives (5) NH3 0.23 0.98 3,4,5, 131415, 3,4,5, 131415, 3,4,5
1614, 15,16, 17 1614, 15,16, 17;
VOC 0.20 0.85 1817 14,18, 33,65
Benzene (8) <0.01 <0.01
68.1-0-0 West Pipe Rack VOC 0.530 23419 3, 4,5, 131415, 3,4,5, 131415, 3,4,5
Fugitives (5) = — 1614,15,16,17 | 1614,15,16,17, 33,
Benzene (8) 0.16 0.71 65
24-95-314 Methanol Storage 5 5, 33,65 5
Tank VOC 3.31 0.08
33-95-10 _I\I_A:r:rl:anol Storage VOC 331 0.08 5 5, 33,65 5
33-95-14 TBC Storage Tank VOC 0.03 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
10-95-328 D-328 Sc_eal Oil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
10-95-357 D-357 LL_Jbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
18-95-54 D-54 Lube/SeaI o] VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
21-95-120 D-120 LL_Jbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1 Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024
Monitoring and . .
Emission Rates Testing Renuitominte. | Regumements
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
22-95-100 D-100 Lube Oil 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir VOC 0.01 0.05
22-95-101 D-101 LL_Jbe Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
22-95-120 D-120 LL_lbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
22-95-130 D-130 Lgbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
24-95-304 D-304 LL_Jbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
24-95-305 D-305 LL_lbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
24-95-306 D-306 LL_Jbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
24-95-307 D-307 S_eal Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
33-95-15 D-15 Lube/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
33-95-17 D-17 Lut_)e/SeaI Oil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
33-95-19 D-19 Lut_)e/SeaI Oil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
33-95-390 D-390 St_aal Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
33-95-392 D-392 S_eal Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
33-95-394 D-394 Sc_aal Oil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
10-95-3572 \?efi?? LO Res. - 2nd VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
10-95-357A D-357A Degassing VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Chamber




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

MBI 273 Recordkeepin Reportin
S Veiling Re uiremepntsg Re u?reme?wts
Emission Air Requirements q q
Point No. (1) Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
' Name (3) b Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
s/hour TPY (4) P L o
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
24-95-319 D-319 Lgbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
24-95-320 D-320 LL_Jbe/SeaI Qil VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
24-95-321 D-321 LL_ube/SeaI (0]] VOC 0.01 0.05 5 5, 33,65 5
Reservoir
10.1-SUMP1 é(a.:];)lly Water Sewer VOC 0.03 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
12-SUMP1 éirggy Water Sewer VOC 0.02 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
21/22- 21/22 Oily Water 5 5, 33,65 5
SUMP1 Sewer Sump voc 0.01 <0.01
24-SUMP2 24 Ethy_lene Sodium VOC <0.01 0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
Hydroxide Sump
24-SUMP3 gél‘;rggy Water Sewer VOC <0.01 0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
33-SUMP1 gﬁrﬁgdlum Hydroxide VOC <0.01 0.03 5 5, 33,65 5
33-SUMP2 33 Water Sludge Pit VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
33-SUMP3 g:;r%)rl)ly Water Sewer VOC 0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
33-SUMP4 g:zrli:;)wdown Drum VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
22-95-27 C-120 Propylene co 12.05 52.77 2-1312, 66 | 1312, 33,-34,65, 66, 1312
Compressor Turbine : : 67
NOx 36.83 161.30
PM 0.84 3.70
PMio 0.84 3.70
PM2.s 0.84 3.70




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Recordkeeping

Reporting

. Ellllo fEles Tgstmg Requirements Requirements
Emission Air Requirements
Point No. (1) Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special
' Name (3) Ibs/hour TPY (4) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
SOz 0.44 1.91
VOC 1.41 6.17
10ABC-AV Unit 10ABC Analyzer VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5
Vents ) )

10D-AV \ng:}téOD Analyzer VOC <001 <001 5 5, 33,65 5

12-AV Unit 12 Analyzer Vents VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5

18-AV Unit 18 Analyzer Vents | \,oc <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5

21-AV Unit 21 Analyzer Vents VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5

22-AV Unit 22 Analyzer Vents VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5

24-AV Unit 24 Analyzer Vents VOC <0.01 <0.01 5 5, 33,65 5

33-AV Unit 33 Analyzer Vents VOC 0.16 0.70 5 5, 33,65 5

22-36-1, 22- | Furnaces, Flares 10, CcO 478.74 2058.44 33,65

36-2, 22-36- | 12, 14, 20, 22

3, 22-36-4,

22-36-5, 22-

36-6, 22-36-

7, 22-36-8,

24-36-1, 24-

36-2, 24-36-

3, 24-36-4,

24-36-5, 24-

36-6, 24-36-

7, 24-36-8,

24-36-9, 33-

36-1, 33-36-

2, 33-36-3,

33-36-4, 33-




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

Emission Air. Requirements

Point No. (1) Source Name (2) Contaminant Special Special Special

) Name (3) b Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/

s/hour TPY (4) Applicati L o

pplication Application Application

Information Information Information
36-5, 33-36-
6, 33-36-7,
33-36-8, 33-
36-9, 56-61-
10, 56-61-
12, 56-61-
14, 56-61-

20, 56-61-22




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1

Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024

Emission
Point No. (2)

Source Name (2)

Air
Contaminant
Name (3)

Emission Rates

Monitoring and
Testing
Requirements

Recordkeeping
Requirements

Reporting
Requirements

Ibs/hour

TPY (4)

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

22-36-1, 22-
36-2, 22-36-
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
20, 56-61-
22, 22-95-27

Furnaces, Flares 10,
12, 14, 20, 22,
Propylene Compressor
Turbine

NOx

436.25

1896.24

33,65

56-61-4,
56-61-8,
56-61-9

Flares 4, 8, 9

NOx

12.39

8.00

CcO

63.13

40.89

33,65

54-22-5, 54-
22-6, 54-22-
7, 54-22-9,
54-22-12,

Cooling Towers

PM

27.16 118.97

33, 3265




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

54-22-13,
54-22-17

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
36-9

Furnaces

PMao

41.44

181.52

SOz

223.95

374.53

33,65

56-61-4, 56-
61-8, 56-61-
9, 56-61-10,
56-61-12,
56-61-14,
56-61-20,
56-61-22

Flares

SOz

18.05

24.72

H2S

0.06

0.26

33,65

22-36-1, 22-
36-2, 22-36-
3, 22-36-4,

22-36-5, 22-
36-6, 22-36-

Furnaces, Process
Fugitives, Cooling
Towers, Storage
Tanks, Lube/ Seal
Reservoirs, Sumps,

VOC

127.95

494.24

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
4, 56-61-8,
56-61-9, 56-
61-10, 56-
61-12, 56-
61-14, 56-
61-20, 56-
61-22, 54-
22-5, 54-22-
6, 54-22-7,
54-22-9, 54-
22-12, 54-
22-13, 54-
22-17,10.1-
0-0, 10.2-0-
0, 10.3-0-0,
12-0-0, 18-0-
0, 21-0-0,
22-0-0, 24-0-
0, 24.1-0-0,

Flares, Atmospheric
Vents




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

Special Special
Conditions/ Conditions/
Application Application
Information Information

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

33-0-0, 24-
95-314, 33-
95-10, 33-
95-14, 10-
95-328, 10-
95-357, 18-
95-54, 21-
95-120, 22-
95-120, 22-
95-130, 22-
95-101, 22-
95-100, 24-
95-304, 24-
95-305, 24-
95-306, 24-
95-307, 33-
95-15, 33-
95-17, 33-
95-19, 33-
95-390, 33-
95-392, 33-
95-394, 10-
95-3572, 10-
95-357A, 24-
95-319, 24-
95-320, 24-
95-321,
10.1-
SUMP1, 12-
SUMP1,
21/22-
SUMP1, 24-
SUMP2, 24-
SUMP3, 33-




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

Ibs/hour TPY (4)

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

Special
Conditions/
Application
Information

SUMP1, 33-
SUMP2, 33-
SUMP3, 33-
SUMP4,
10ABC-AV,
10D-AV, 12-
AV, 18-AV,
21-AV, 22-
AV, 24-AV,
33-AV, 68.1-
0-0

10.1-0-0,
10.2-0-0,
10.3-0-0, 12-
0-0, 21-0-0,
22-0-0, 24-0-
0, 24.1-0-0,
33-0-0, 68.1-
0-0

Process Fugitives

Benzene (8)

1.74 7.60

33.65




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
pplica pp pp
Information Information Information
Decoking Emission Cap for the | CO 792.82 89.86 21, 22, 26 19, 21, 22, 26, 33,
Equipment EPNs 65
MSS
22-95-3, 22- | U22 Decoke
95-3A,
22-95-3B,
and 22-95-
3C
24-95-300 U24 Decoke
33-95-376 U33 Decoke
and
33-95-376A
Flare Emission Cap for the | NOx 1513.37 28.82 21, 22, 26 19, 21, 22, 26, 27,
System EPNs 33,65
MSS (e{0) 7505.60 137.12
56-61-4 Unit 10D/18 Process
Flare 4
56-61-8 Unit 10, 12 Low-
Pressure Flare 8
56-61-9 Unit 10, 12 High-
Pressure Flare 9
56-61-10 Unit 21, 22 Low-
Pressure Flare 10
56-61-12 Unit 22 High-Pressure
Flare 12
56-61-14 Unit 24 High-Pressure
Flare 14
56-61-20 Unit 24 Low-Pressure
Flare 20
56-61-22 Unit 33 Process Flare

22




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

MSS Emission Cap for the | PM 621.98 66.2967-66

EPNs

22-95-3, 22- | U22 Decoke

95-3A,

22-95-3B,

and 22-95-

3C

24-95-300 U24 Decoke

33-95-376 U33 Decoke

and

33-95-376A

CPC- Abrasive Blasting

ABLAST

CPC-PAINT | Painting

Catalyst

Catalyst Handling




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: 22690 and PSDTX751M1 Issuance Date: Juhy29,-2022April 5, 2024
Monitoring and . .
Emission Rates Testing Renuitominte. | Regumements
Emission Air. Requwements _ _
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
MSS Emission Cap for the | VOC 5247.8 124.41 5,21, 22,23,25, | 5,19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 5
EPNs 26 25, 26, 33, 65
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
CPC-Paint 22
MSSATM Painting
Atmospheric
Venting/Purging (See
Attachment B for a list
of activities)




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
: Name (3) b Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
s/hour TPY (4) Applicati L L
pplication Application Application
Information Information Information
MSS Emission Cap for the | Benzene 176.72 2.88 5,21, 22,23,25, | 5,19, 21, 22, 23, 24, 5
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
MSSATM 22
Atmospheric
Venting/Purging (See
Attachment B for a list
of activities)

(1) Emission point identification — either specific equipment designation or emission point number from plot plan.
(2) Specific point source name. For fugitive sources, use area name or fugitive source name.

(3) CO - carbon monoxide
H2S - hydrogen sulfide
NsH - ammonia
NOx - total oxides of nitrogen
PM - total particulate matter, suspended in the atmosphere, including PM1o and PMzs, as represented
PMao - total particulate matter equal to or less than 10 microns in diameter, including PM2s, as represented
PMz.s -particulate matter equal to or less than 2.5 microns in diameter

SO2 - sulfur dioxide



(4) Compliance with annual emission limits (tons per year) is based on a 12-month rolling period.

(5) Emission rate is an estimate and is enforceable through compliance with the applicable special condition(s) and permit application representations.

(6) Excluding fugitives associated with Furnace 10.

(7) This pollutant is also covered by Permit No. PSDTX751M1.

(8) Benzene emissions are included in the VOC emissions limit.

(9)Emissions from the Propylene Compressor Turbine (EPN 22-95-27) are prohibited upon commencement of operation of TCEQ Project No. 346268. See Special
Condition No. 64.

(10) Short-term emission limit applicable to operating scenarios defined in SC No. 7.C.




Major NSR Summary Table

Permit Numbers: GHGPSDTX226

Issuance Date: April 5, 2024

Monitoring and

. : Recordkeeping Reporting
Emission Rates Testing : :
. e .
o Air Requirements Requirements Requirements
Emission . - z :
Point No. (1 Source Name (2) Contaminant Sge_c_lal Sge_c_lal Spe_c_lal
Point No. (1) Name (3) Conditions/ Conditions/ Conditions/
TPY (4) —_— ~ N ——-—
Application Application Application
Information Information Information
CO2(5)
CH4 (5
22-36-9 22 Furnace 9 60, 61, 62 60, 61, 62, 63
N20 (5)
COqe
CO2 (5
. CHa4 (5)
Pressure Flare (6) N2O (5
CO2e
. CH4 (5
22-0-0 Un|t. 22 Process 60. 61. 62 60. 61. 62. 63
Fuaitives (6) CO.e

(1) Emission point identification - either specific equipment designation or emission point number from plot plan.

(2) Specific point source name. For fugitive sources, use area name or fugitive source name.

(3) CO2 carbon dioxide
N20 nitrous oxide
CHa methane
HFCs hydrofluorocarbons
PFCs perfluorocarbons
SFe sulfur hexafluoride
CO2e

carbon dioxide equivalents based on the following Global Warming Potentials (1/2015):

CO2 (1), N2O (298), CH4 (25), SFs (22,800), HFC (various), PFC (various)

(4) Compliance with annual emission limits (tons per year) is based on a 12-month rolling period. These rates include emissions from maintenance, startup, and

shutdown.
(5) Emission rate is given for informational purposes only and does not constitute enforceable limit.

(6) GHG emissions limited to project piping additions and flaring associated with TCEQ Project No. 346268




,.--"""T:!-;-—y
Chevmﬂ Performance by design.
Ph'-”"Ps Caring by choice”

CHEMICAL

April 17, 2024

Ms. Carolyn Maus, P.E. Submitted via Email
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

12100 Park 35 Circle

Austin, TX 78753

carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov

Re: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Sweeny Old Ocean Facilities
Site Operating Permit No. 02151 Revision Application
Sweeny, Brazoria County
Regulated Entity No. RN100825249
Customer Reference No. CN600303614
TCEQ Project No. 34858

Dear Carolyn:

On behalf of Chevron Phillips Chemical LP (CPChem), | am submitting the attached updated forms for the above-
referenced revision application. Forms OP-2, OP-SUMR, and OP-REQ1 have been updated to incorporate the
latest NSR/PSD/GHG permit numbers and issuance date of April 5, 2024. The Major NSR Summary Table has also
been revised and is provided as an electronic file with this submittal email.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or require additional information, please contact me at
(979) 491-5639 or SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com.

Sincerely,

Fuyan Liang
Environmental Engineer

Attachments

cc:  Director, TCEQ Region 12, Houston, R12APDMail@tceq.texas.gov, w/attachment
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6, R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov, Dallas, w/attachment
Director of Environmental Health, Brazoria County Health Department, Angleton,
jodiev@brazoria-county.com, w/attachment

| —
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, Sweeny Complex 21441 Loop 419, Sweeny, TX 77480  1.979.491.5550  www.cpchem.com



ATTACHMENT 1

Revised Form OP-2



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2 - Table 1

Date: 03/02/2023

[Permit No.: 02151

Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

For Submissions to EPA (SOP renewal, minor revision, and significant revision applications only)

Has a copy of this application been submitted (or is being submitted) to EPA? Yes O No
I. APPLICATION TYPE
Indicate the Type of O Renewal Streamlined Revision (Must include provisional terms and conditions as explained in the instructions.)
Application: Significant Revision a Revision Requesting Prior Approval
O Administrative revision a Response to reopening

11. QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

For SOP Revisions Only The referenced changes qualify for the marked revision type. Yes m} No

[For GOP Revisions Only The permitted area continues to qualify for a GOP. O Yes O No

111. MAJOR SOURCE POLLUTANTS (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site.)

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit after the change is operated:

Pollutant voC NOx SO2 PM10 cOo Pb HAPs Other U

Major at site (Yes/No): YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO

IV. REFERENCE ONLY REQUIREMENTS (for reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? Yes u No O wa

V. DELINQUENT FEES AND PENALTIES

Notice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal

Form OP-2- Table 2

Date: 04/17/2024
[Permit No.: 02151
Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

1. DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

Unit/Group/Process Description of Changes
Revision No. | Revision Code . NSR Authorization and
New Unit ID No. Applicable Form Provisional Terms and Conditions
OP-SUMR
) SIG-E YES 22369 OP-UAS 22690, PSDTX751M2, Add new Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 9 to the permit using OP-SUMR, OP-UA1, OP-UAS5, OP-REQ2,
: OP-REQ2 GHGPSDTX226 and OP-REQ3.
OP-REQ3
) MS-C NO 22-36-5 OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751M2 Remove the Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 5 and its assomated'requlrements from the permit. This unit has
been removed from the site.
3 MS-A NO 56-61-20 OP-SUMR 22690, 1)186?;1;7(751M2’ Add Standard Permit 164587 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
4 MS-A NO 56-61-4 OP-SUMR 22690, lzsélg);l‘l)é751M2, Add Standard Permit 169710 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
5 MS-A NO 56-61-22 OP-SUMR 22690, 1)186]9);1'1)3751M2’ Add Standard Permit 169710 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
6 MS-C NO 33AIRCOMP4 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
7 MS-C NO 33AIRCOMPS5 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit and associated compliance schedules from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
8 MS-C NO 33AIRCOMP6 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit and associated compliance schedules from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.

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

9 MS-C NO 24AIRCOMP8 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit and associated compliance schedules from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
OP-SUMR
10 MS-A YES 24AIR3 OP-UA2 166728 Add unit to permit.
OP-REQ3
OP-SUMR
11 MS-A YES 24AIR4 OP-UA2 166728 Add unit to permit.
OP-REQ3
OP-SUMR
12 MS-A YES 33AIRS OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Add unit to permit.
OP-REQ3
OPR-SUMR
B Ms-€ NO 56-61-8 OP-UA7
OP-REQ3
OP-SUMR
4 Ms-€ NO 56-64-9 OP-UA7
OP-REQ3
OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX7S1M2, Add additional operating scenario for pre-filled fugitives case to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR
15 MS-C NO 10.1-0-0 OP-UAL2 106.261/11/01/2003, Part 63 Subpart Subpart FFFF requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b)
OP-REQ3 106.262/11/01/2003 ubpart Subp £ 4 : A HO)
OP-SUMR Update NSR authorizations list for this unit.
16 MS-C NO 68.1-0-0 OP-UAI12 22160960’2;?/]1)5())(17/;1)322’ Add additional operating scenario for pre-filled fugitives case to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR
OP-REQ3 ’ Part 63 Subpart Subpart FFFF requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b).
OP-UAS Add unit to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR §63.7491(f) and 40 CFR Part 60,
- 33-36-10
17 SIG-E NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M2 Subpart Ja per 40 CFR §60.110a.
OP-UAS Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR
- GRP-22-36
18 SIG-E NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M2 §63.7491(h.
OP-UA5 Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR
- GRP-24-36
19 SIG-E NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M2 §63.7491(h.

Page 3 of 5



OP-UAS Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR
- GRP-33-36
20 SIG-E NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M2 §63.7491(F).
21 MS-C NO U24DTANK3 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
22 MS-C NO U33DTANK3 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
OP-SUMR
23 MS-A YES LDUNLOAD OP-UA4 106.472/09/04/2000 Add unit to permit.
OP-REQ3
Updated NSR permit via Minor Revision to incoporate Consent Decree special condition requirements
(TCEQ Project No. 357935, submitted on 05/25/23, issued 9/28/23). No changes to regulatory
2 MS-A NO SITEWIDE OP-2 22690 applicability or emission limits will occur with the change. The NSR permit was subsequently revised
again as detailed in Revision No. 25.
22690. PSDTX751M2 Updated NSR permit via Title I PSD modification to authorize Unit 22 changes, including addition of
25 SIG-E NO SITEWIDE OP-2 GH’ GPSDTX226 ? new furnace 22-36-9 and replacement of gas-fired propylene compressor turbine 22-95-27 with an
electric unit (TCEQ Project No. 346268, submitted on 08/15/22, issued 04/05/24).
22690, PSDTX751M2, o N . . . .
26 SIG-E NO 56-61-10 OP-SUMR GHGPSDTX226 Update NSR authorizations list for this unit to add GHG PSD permit requirements.
22690, PSDTX751M2, o q . . . .
27 SIG-E NO 22-0-0 OP-SUMR GHGPSDTX226 Update NSR authorizations list for this unit to add GHG PSD permit requirements.

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

Form OP-2-Table 3

Date: 03/02/2023
Permit No.: 02151
Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

1. SIGNIFICANT REVISIONS(Complete this section if you are submitting a significant revision application or a renewal application that includes a significant revision.)

A. Is the site subject to bilingual requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? | Yes | a No

B. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

Spanish

C. Will there be changes in air pollutant emissions as a result of the significant revision? | &= Yes | O No

D. Indicate the air pollutant(s) that will be changing and include a brief description of the change in pollutant emissions for each pollutant:

Pollutant

Description of the Change in Pollutant Emissions

Nitrogen Oxides

Project emissions increase of 31 tons per year, net emissions decrease of 35 tons per year.

Carbon Monoxide

Project emissions increase of 246 tons per year, net emissions increase of 232 tons per year.

Volatile Organic Compounds Project emissions increase of 19 tons per year, net emissions increase of 23 tons per year.
Ammonia Project allowable emissions increase of 3 tons per year.
Sulfur Dioxide Project emissions increase of 54 tons per year, net emissions increase of 80 tons per year.
Particulate Matter, PM / PM10 / PM2.5 Project emissions increase of 10 tons per year.
Hydrogen Sulfide Project emissions increase of < 0.1 ton per year.
Greenhouse Gas (GHG) CO2-Equivalents Project emissions increase of 523,028 tons per year, net emissions increase of >75,000 tons per year.

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)
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ATTACHMENT 2

Revised Form OP-SUMR



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions

Form OP-SUMR

Table 1
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
04/17/2024 02151 100825249
Unit/Process Unit/Process Unit/Process Umt/P.rocess Unit/Process Name/ Unit/ Process Preconstruction Authorizations Precons.truc.tlon
Al Revision No ID No Applicable Descrintion CAM 30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC Authorizations
. . Form P Chapter 106 Title I
. PSDTX751M2,
A 1 22-36-9 OP-UAS 22 Cracking Furnace 9 22690 GHGPSDTX226
D 2 22-36-5 OP-UA5S 22 CRACKING FURNACE 5
3 56-61-20 OP-SUMR UNIT 24 LOW-PRESSURE 22690, 164587 PSDTX751M2
FLARE
4 56-61-4 OP-SUMR UNIT 10D/18 PROCESS 22690, 169710 PSDTX751M2
FLARE
5 56-61-22 OP-SUMR UNIT 33 PROCESS FLARE 22690, 169710 PSDTX751M2
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
D 6 33AIRCOMP4 OP-SUMR ENGINE NO 4
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
D 7 33AIRCOMPS OP-SUMR ENGINE NO 5
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
D 8 33AIRCOMP6 OP-SUMR ENGINE NO 6
UNIT 24 AIR COMPRESSOR
D 9 24AIRCOMPS OP-SUMR ENGINE NO. 8
UNIT 24 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 ENGINE NO. 3 106.512/06/13/2001[166728]
UNIT 24 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 ENGINE NO. 4 106.512/06/13/2001[166728]
TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18) Page 1 of 3



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
: . Form P Chapter 106 Title I
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 12 33AIRS OP-UA2 EMERGENCY ENGINE NO 5 106.511/09/04/2000[166728]
22690, PSDTX7S M-
13 56-61-8 OP-UA7 UI;IRTESSIS(;?lecFii]f{%W 106.261/11/01/2003, PSDTX751M2
106.262/11/01/2003
UNITS 10ABC, 12 HIGH
14 56-61-9 OP-UA7 PRESSURE FLARE 22690 PSDTX751M2
22690, PSDTXTS M-
15 10.1-0-0 OP-UA12 UNITFg)GAI(;ng{EOSCESS 106.261/11/01/2003, PSDTX751M2
106.262/11/01/2003
16 68.1-0-0 OP-UA12 |WEST PIPE RACK FUGITIVES 22690, ? PSDTX751M2
S i 106.261/11/01/2003
DIESEL TANK FOR
D 21 U24DTANK3 OP-SUMR JAAIRCOMP3
DIESEL TANK FOR
D 22 U33DTANK3 OP-SUMR 33AIRCOMP3
LOW VP LOADING AND
A 23 LDUNLOAD OP-UA4 UNLOADING ACTIVITIES 106.472/09/04/2000
UNIT 21, 22 LOW-PRESSURE PSDTX751M2,
26 56-61-10 OP-SUMR FLARE 22690, 106.264/09/04/2000 GHGPSDTX226
TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
Page 2 of 3

and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18)



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
22690, 106.261/11/01/2003
[146197, 151139, 151531,
156219, 159479, 159600,
164583, 164648, 167038,
UNIT 22 PROCESS 168521, 168902, 172315, PSDTX751M2,
27 22:0-0 OP-SUMR FUGITIVES 173085, 173591], GHGPSDTX226

106.262/11/01/2003 [146197,
151531, 156219, 159479,
159600, 164648, 167038,
168902, 173085, 173591]

TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18)
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ATTACHMENT 3

Revised Form OP-REQ1, Page 87



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information
Form OP-REQ1
Federal Operating Permit Program

Date: 04/17/2024
Permit No.: 02151
RN No.: 100825249

For SOP applications, answer ALL questions unless otherwise directed.

¢ For GOP applications, answer ONLY these questions unless otherwise directed.

Form OP-REQL1: Page 87

XII. NSR Authorizations (Attach additional sheets if necessary for sections E-J)

E. PSD Permits and PSD Major Pollutants

PSD Permit No.: PSDTX751M2 Issuance Date: 04/05/2024 Pollutant(s):
PSD Permit No.: GHGPSDTX226 Issuance Date: 04/05/2024 Pollutant(s):
PSD Permit No.: Issuance Date: Pollutant(s):
PSD Permit No.: Issuance Date: Pollutant(s):

If PSD Permits are held for the application area, please complete the Major NSR Summary Table located under the
Technical Forms heading at: www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/titlev/site/site _experts.html.

F. Nonattainment (NA) Permits and NA Major Pollutants

NA Permit No.: Issuance Date: Pollutant(s):
NA Permit No.: Issuance Date: Pollutant(s):
NA Permit No.: Issuance Date: Pollutant(s):
NA Permit No.: Issuance Date: Pollutant(s):

If NA Permits are held for the application area, please complete the Major NSR Summary Table located under the
Technical Forms heading at: www.tceq.texas.gov/permitting/air/titlev/site/site _experts.html.

G. NSR Authorizations with FCAA § 112(g) Requirements

(Other Than Permits By Rule, PSD Permits, NA Permits) for the Application Area

NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date: NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date:
NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date: NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date:
NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date: NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date:
NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date: NSR Permit No.: Issuance Date:
¢ H. Title 30 TAC Chapter 116 Permits, Special Permits, Standard Permits, Other Authorizations

Authorization No.: 22690

Issuance Date: 04/05/2024

Authorization No.:

Issuance Date:

Authorization No.: 164587

Issuance Date: 04/15/2021

Authorization No.:

Issuance Date:

Authorization No.: 169710

Issuance Date: 07/29/2022

Authorization No.:

Issuance Date:

Authorization No.:

Issuance Date:

Authorization No.:

Issuance Date:

TCEQ - 10043 (APDG 5733v46, Revised 11/20) OP-REQ1

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V IMS Release 11/20)
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From: Carolyn Maus

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:36 PM

To: Sarah Thom; SCO RA Environmental

Cc: Liang, Fuyan; Miranda Cheatham

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
4 at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Sarah Thom <sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 10:29 AM

To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>; SCO RA Environmental
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

Good morning Carolyn,

We have completed our review of the working draft permit for SOP 02151 Significant Revision (TCEQ
Project No. 34858) that was received on March 22, 2024. All of the updates to the WDP are appropriate
with the exception of the red comment below.

4, Added NSPS Ja permit shield for 33-36-10. This addition shows up twice in the Permit Shield. We
are requesting removal of the line item which is blank in the Basis of Determination column.

Please let us know if you need anything else, and thank you.

Sincerely,


http://links.govdelivery.com/track?type=click&enid=ZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg==&&&104&&&http://www.tceq.texas.gov/goto/customersurvey
mailto:sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com
mailto:LIANGF@cpchem.com
mailto:miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com

Sarah N. Thom, P.E.
Managing Consultant
(512) 762-4281

Consultants y
Connect with us: LlnkedIn / Facebook / Twitter / YouTube / trinityconsultants.com

Stay current on important EHS developments. Subscribe today to receive our free EHS Quarterly.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this electronic mail is strictly confidential, attorney work product; or subject to the Attorney-Client
Privilege. This transmission is intended only for the addressee(s) named. You are hereby notified that any use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or taking of any action because of this information by any party other than the addressee(s), is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by email, or call (512) 255-9999
immediately.

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:55 PM

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

Good evening,

| have prepared a revised WDP that addresses your comments, new requests, and responses to my
previous questions. Below is a list of the changes made in the permit document. I've kept the items in
the same order as your red responses in the December 6 email further down so it is easier to go through
and check off each item.

Added the Chapter 115 shield for 22-36-9 that was missing from first WDP.

Removed units U24DTANK3 and U33DTANKS.

Added LDUNLOAD with Chapter 115 requirements.

Added NSPS Ja permit shield for 33-36-10.

Updated issuance date for standard permit 169710 to 05/15/2023.

Removed the additional MACT YY operating scenarios for flares 56-61-8 and 56-61-9.

For fugitive unit 68.1-0-0, index 63H-ALL-FFFF, added missing [G]63.2450(e)(5) to the standards

column of the row for flare requirements.

8. Updated PBR Registration No. 168521 to 106.261 instead of 106.262 for all units.

9. Updated the NSPS J permit shield for 22-36-9 to NSPS Ja.

10. Added PBR Registration No. 164808 to 33-0-0.

11. Additional updates from revised OP-PBRSUP (other than items above):

a. Added PBR Registration No. 166728 to 33AIRS5.

b. Added newer PBR registrations numbered 17xxxx on last two pages of Table A to all
specified units in the permit.

NouswNe


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Ftrinity-consultants%3Ftrk%3Dpublic_jobs_topcard_logo__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAANihLVLk%24&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2fd7179b22414bf4690308dc5329a48c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638476685559978584%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BJFgUC9HF2ruyISuensmOYbKN88YjdqtXHeOu4nSS%2Bk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FTrinityConsults%2F%3Feid%3DARBw0aQYNKDGenD74xQudcTVES2R9oHc_w7gd8CYb0h6rSbyZMoSeZ3NvEVuhzkurh_TCOi9lrdJf1Lj__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAAFKnDc98%24&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2fd7179b22414bf4690308dc5329a48c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638476685559994431%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iuyCkeiDB6w6pmo47%2Be6kE3FVcW7fV9wvh7u4fDhd7s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Ftwitter.com%2FTrinityConsults__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAAsW_Ifgg%24&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2fd7179b22414bf4690308dc5329a48c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638476685560005778%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4ptKZt%2FHNZUiHJce9z7dNiebVTARQTLK5KW4%2BL1FoAc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2Ftrinityconsultants__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!DfCMrZ9-UDIOT7FWLFF54myV4vvSrRtM3vgQMT7C-8OAeAESpJ6EyCuG5OHG7ofNDtuXgUUn_gi8ivxGJ-VVKAAAaYugHOM%24&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2fd7179b22414bf4690308dc5329a48c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638476685560019909%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=N7Eax5m2oNu0jnG84%2BKoaVlHuJ2CxFVph7l13t04OMY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftrinityconsultants.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C2fd7179b22414bf4690308dc5329a48c%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638476685560034838%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lK2IHhsZNE7alsXA3jr39j5L46vzMEVQALP6%2Bu5CEaQ%3D&reserved=0
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From: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:03 PM
To: Carolyn Maus
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron

Phillips Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]
Thanks, and same to you!

Miranda Cheatham

Principal Consultant

Trinity Consultants

Mobile: (512) 922-5038

Email: miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 11:02 PM

To: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Hi Miranda,
Thanks for letting me know. | just shared the file with you. Have a good weekend!
Sincerely,

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-6204

Fax: (512) 239-1300

I How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
A ‘at www.tceg.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham®@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2024 10:57 PM

To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Thank you, Carolyn. | do have an account, so please share the file with me also.
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Best,
Miranda

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

c. Updated submittal date reference in Special Term and Condition 26 to December 6,
2023.

NouswNE

The revised WDP is too large to attach to this email so it is being made available via TCEQ's secure FTP
server, at https://ftps.tceqg.texas.gov/index.php. | have shared the revised WDP with Fuyan there. The
file will remain there for 7 days (available until 3/29/2024) so please save the file to another location for
your work. If you need to send any markings on the document back to me, you may send it back to me
via that same FTP server. Sarah and/or Miranda, if either of you want to create an account for your
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email, then | can share the uploaded revised WDP file with you on the FTP server as well. Otherwise
Fuyan can send you the document (she won’t be able to share directly from the FTP server but she can
save it elsewhere and then transmit it).

Please check over the revised WDP to ensure that I've correctly made the updates. Respond by Tuesday,
April 2, 2024 to let me know of any remaining corrections or to confirm that everything looks good.
Since we will still have the Major NSR Summary Table updates to address when the pending NSR
permitting action is issued, | am not requesting a final OP-CRO1 yet. I'll wait until we resolve those final
table items.

Thank you for your careful review of this permit. We are getting very close to wrapping everything up
and preparing for public notice.

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
» 4 at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Sarah Thom
<sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>; SCO RA Environmental <SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com>;
Anker, Maria F <ANKERM@cpchem.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov>
Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Hi, Carolyn,
Greatly appreciated for the update.

Thank you
Fuyan

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:12 PM

To: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Sarah Thom
<sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>; SCO RA Environmental <SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com>;
Anker, Maria F <ANKERM@cpchem.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead @tceq.texas.gov>
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From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Carolyn Maus

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; Sarah Thom; SCO RA Environmental; Anker, Maria F;
Elizabeth Moorhead

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
Subject: Re: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Hi Fuyan,

Apologies for the delay - | was out sick for part of last month so have been catching up. | have gone
through all your responses and will be sending you a revised WDP this week. | also checked in with the
NSR permit reviewer Cara Hill and she let me know that the notice for the pending NSR project was
published, expecting issuance in April. When that is complete, I'll be requesting the updates for the
Major NSR Summary Table based on that action.

I am in training for a few days but if you have more specific questions | can address them at the end of
the day.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Operating Permits

TCEQ Air Permits Division
(512) 239-6204
Carolyn.Maus@tceqg.texas.gov

From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:06 AM
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From: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:45 PM

To: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Elizabeth Moorhead
<elizabeth.moorhead @tceg.texas.gov>

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Good afternoon Miranda,

I am including Carolyn’s supervisor, Elizabeth Moorhead, on this email. She should be able to provide an
update on the status of your project.

Thank you,
Rhyan

Rhyan S. Stone

Team Leader

Operating Permits Section

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239 -1293

How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction
. ‘ survey at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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From: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 2:02 PM

To: Rhyan Stone <Rhyan.Stone@tceg.texas.gov>

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Subject: FW: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical
Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Hello Rhyan,

I’'m not sure if this project is in your team or not, but we haven’t received a response to the emails
below asking about status.

Could you please let us know if this project has been reassigned or if there is someone else besides Ms.
Maus we should reach out to?

Thanks,
Miranda

Miranda Cheatham

Principal Consultant

Trinity Consultants

Mobile: (512) 922-5038

Email: miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com

From: Liang, Fuyan

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:07 AM

To: 'Carolyn Maus' <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: 'Miranda Cheatham' <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; 'Sarah Thom'
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

Just want to follow up with you on the status of this project. If you can please let us know when we can
expect the next WDP, | would greatly appreciate it.

Thank you
Fuyan

From: Liang, Fuyan

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 3:34 PM

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

Just want to quickly follow up if you need additional information and when to expect the revised WDP.
Feel free to let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Fuyan

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:05 AM

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

Thanks for your timely response! | will go through all the information and revise the WDP.

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-6204

Fax: (512) 239-1300

.~ How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
A ‘at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey [links.govdelivery.com]
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From: Carolyn Maus

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Liang, Fuyan

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
[N ‘at www.tceg.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Sarah Thom
<sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>; Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; SCO RA Environmental
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

Please see our responses in the red text below. In addition, the updated forms associated with the
response are included in the attached file.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Thank you
Fuyan

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Sarah Thom <sarah.thom®@trinityconsultants.com>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; Liang, Fuyan
<LIANGF@cpchem.com>
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From: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 4:26 PM

To: Carolyn Maus

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; Sarah Thom; Liang, Fuyan; SCO RA Environmental

Subject: RE: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron
Phillips Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Attachments: 20231206 -FOP 02151-Project 34858 CPChem Sweeny Updated Forms.pdf

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

Subject: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips Chemical Company
LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities [**EXTERNAL**]

Good evening,

My apologies for the delay in sending you this draft for review — | was out sick for a few days so
wasn’t able to send last week as | planned.

I have conducted a technical review of this application and | have completed an electronic copy
of the Working Draft Permit (WDP) for your review. The WDP is too large to attach to this email
so it is being made available via TCEQ’s secure FTP server, at
https://ftps.tceq.texas.gov/index.php. | checked and the email for Fuyan Liang already shows up
as having an account there, so | have shared the file with that email. The file will remain there
for 7 days (available until 11/24/2023) so please save the file to another location for your work.
When it comes time to submit WDP comments, if you need to send a marked-up WDP, you may
send it back to me via that same FTP server. Sarah and/or Miranda, if either of you want to
create an account for your email, then | can share the uploaded WDP file with you on the FTP
server as well. Otherwise Ms. Liang can send you the document (she won’t be able to share
directly from the FTP server but she can save it elsewhere and then transmit it).

This WDP contains the TCEQ determination of applicable requirements based on the
information submitted in your application, and any updates provided. Below is a list of the
changes made to the permit. (Also, | understand that there will be additional changes after the
pending NSR action is issued. We just want to agree on everything else so that we can
minimize the remaining work needed at that point.)
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b

11.

Added furnace 22-36-9 with Chapter 117 and MACT YY requirements as well as the
requested permit shields. The requested permit shield for 30 TAC Chapter 115 was not
added for this unit. We request that the permit shield be added.

Removed units 22-36-5, 33AIRCOMP4, 33AIRCOMP5, 33AIRCOMPS6, and
24AIRCOMP. Thank you. Please also remove Unit IDs U24DTANK3 and U33DTANKS.
See the attached updated Forms OP-2 and OP-SUMR for this change. All updates are
highlighted yellow.

Added engines 24AIR3, 24AIR4, and 33AIR5 with Chapter 117, NSPS llll, and MACT
ZZZZ requirements. Please also add Unit ID LDUNLOAD. See the attached updated
Forms OP-2, OP-SUMR, OP-UA4, and OP-REQ3 for this change. All updates are
highlighted yellow.

Added MACT DDDDD permit shields for 33-36-10, GRP-22-36, GRP-24-36, and GRP-
33-36. Please also add NSPS Ja to the Permit Shield for Unit ID 33-36-10. See the
attached updated Forms OP-2 and OP-REQ?2 for this change.

Added standard permit 164587 to authorizations for unit 56-61-20. Thank you.

Added standard permit 169710 to authorizations for units 56-61-4 and 56-61-22.
Standard Permit 169710 has an issuance date of 07/29/2022 in the NSR Authorization
Table, but it was revised and issued 05/15/2023. We request that the date be updated.
Added additional operating scenarios for flares 56-61-8 and 56-61-9 to comply with
MACT YY. Please note that for now, for consistency with the existing units that have
these changes, | have added the citations and scenarios as requested. However, since
our rule analysis on the 63.670/671 citations (as part of MACT CC) has been completed
and forms are available, then this permit will need to be updated to use those more
detailed requirements at the next renewal at the latest. CPChem is rescinding the
request to add these operating scenarios. The MACT YY applicability is now superseded
by the overlap provisions in MACT FFFF (863.2535(m)(1)) which is in effect after the
compliance date of August 13, 2023 (863.2445(g)). These flares have the necessary
scenarios for MACT FFFF requirements existing in the permit. Please see the attached
updated Forms OP-2, OP-UA7, and OP-REQS3 for these changes.

Added additional operating scenarios for fugitive units 10.1-0-0 and 68.1-0-0 for
compliance with MACT FFFF flare requirements. Chapter 115 requirements also had to
be updated to reflect our latest textual descriptions and citation corrections in our rule
analysis. Thank you. For unit 68.1-0-0, Scenario 64H-ALL-FFFF, please add the citation
[G]63.2450(e)(5) in the standards section for the flare line item.

Removed compliance schedules from the permit. Thank you.

. Updated preconstruction authorizations as requested. Added PBR registration numbers

to the NSR Authorization References by Emission Unit table. Thank you. Please update
PBR Registration No. 168521 to 106.261 instead of 106.262 for all units.

Updated Special Term and Conditions to include standard permit terms, remove
compliance schedule term, and add our latest language regarding the PBR
Supplemental Tables. Thank you.

Unresolved items:

1.

Since the compliance issues have now been resolved and there are no remaining
compliance schedules in the permit, submit an updated OP-ACPS indicating all units are
in compliance. Please see the attached updated Form OP-ACPS.

For unit 33AIR5, on Table 5c of OP-UA2, the N368-560 code was selected for the
Kilowatts question. However, the engine was identified as an emergency engine, so that
would make the code E368-560. Please confirm that’s correct (or, if the engine is not
emergency, then the Service code on Table 5a should be NON instead of

EMERG.) You are correct. Unit 33AIR5 is an emergency engine and the response



4.

5.

should have been E368-560. Please see the attached updated Form OP-UA2, Table 5c.
All updates are highlighted yellow.

For the permit shields for 22-36-9, | revised the wording for NSPS J to say “Unit is not
located at a petroleum refinery” to match existing shields for other units. | also added a
few words to the Chapter 115 shield to make it consistent with the rule citation text. Let
me know if you have any questions about these adjustments. Please update the Permit
Shield for NSPS J to NSPS Ja due to the construction date of the unit. Please see the
attached updated Form OP-REQ?2 for this change. All updates are highlighted yellow. In
addition, we request that the Chapter 115 permit shield be added to Unit 22-36-9.

PBR authorization questions:

a. OP-PBRSUP listed registration 146197 with PBRs 106.261 and 106.262 for unit
68.1-0-0. However, the OP-SUMR and existing permit only list 106.261 for this
unit. Should 106.262 be added? No, 106.261 is sufficient for Unit ID 68.1-0-0
under PBR 146197.

b. OP-PBRSUP listed registration 160337 with PBRs 106.261, 106.262, and
106.478 for units 21-0-0 and 24-0-0. However, the existing permit did not include
106.478 for these. Should it be added? No, please see the attached updated
Form OP-PBRSUP.

c. OP-PBRSUP listed registrations 160127, 164808, and 166866 with PBRs
106.261, 106.262, and 106.472 for unit 33-0-0. However, the existing permit did
not include 106.472 for this unit. Should it be added? No, please see the
attached updated Form OP-PBRSUP. In addition, please add PBR Registration
No 164808 to Unit ID 33-0-0.

d. OP-PBRSUP listed registrations 160555 and 164808 with PBRs 106.261,
106.262, and 106.472 for unit 24-0-0. However, the existing permit did not
include 106.472 for this unit. Should it be added? No, please see the attached
updated Form OP-PBRSUP.

e. OP-PBRSUP listed registration 163847 with PBRs 106.261, 106.262, and
106.472 for unit 24.1-0-0. However, the existing permit did not include 106.472
for this unit. Should it be added? No, please see the attached updated Form OP-
PBRSUP.

f. In general, when listing the PBR numbers that go with a given registration on
Table A, only the PBRs that authorize the specific unit in that row should be
listed. For example, if a registration includes 106.472 for a tank and 106.492 for a
flare, the tank row would list reg# and 106.472, while the flare row would list reg#
and 106.492. With that in mind, please review Table A as a whole and determine
if any rows need to be edited. If any changes are needed, please submit an
updated Table A, and also re-submit Tables B-D with the same new date that will
be on Table A. (Since the permit will refer to the latest submittal, the entire form
needs to have the same date, so all the tables need to be submitted as a set.
This is different from how many other forms are handled.) Thank you for the
clarification. Please see the attached updated Forms OP-PBRSUP. All updates
have been highlighted yellow, including the addition of PBRs that have been
submitted and approved since the submittal of this SOP 02151 Application.

In addition, | wanted to let you know that EPA has, on occasion, objected to Title V
permits based on the following. If you have any questions or concerns on any of these
items or think you need to do any additional updates, let me know and we can discuss
further:

a. NSR permit and PBR monitoring sufficiency —please refer to our periodic
monitoring guidance for reference of monitoring that EPA has, so far, considered
sufficient.



b. Reference to confidential business information (CBI) in NSR permits and PBR
submittals.

c. High level terms in the SOP Applicable Requirement Summary Table. The high
level terms are sometimes used in SOPs when unit attribute forms have not yet
been updated due to regulatory amendments.

d. Accuracy of PBR information provided on the supplemental table and in the
permit — please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQ1 Instructions. Thank
you for this information.

Please review the WDP and submit to me any comments you have regarding it by
Wednesday, December 6, 2023. Please also address the unresolved items above. Please
submit a written response by this deadline, even if you are not making any comments on the
content of the WDP. Note that any application updates necessary to make requested changes
must accompany the WDP comments.

Please review the "SOP Technical Review Fact Sheet" located at
http://www.tceqg.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title V/sop_wdp factsheet.pdf.
This guidance contains important information regarding the review process, application updates,
WDP review and comment procedures.

Note that a Certification by Responsible Official (Form OP-CRO1) for any uncertified submittals,
including application updates supporting the WDP comments is required to be submitted with
the WDP response. After final review of the WDP, additional changes, supported by application
updates, may require certification. | will advise you of these changes at a later date. Prior to
transmittal of the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization Package, a duly signed OP-CRO1
form may be required which includes the specific dates or time-period of all submitted
application documentation that were not previously certified. | will advise you of this
requirement prior to sending the Public Notice/Announcement Authorization.

Application updates may now be submitted through Title V STEERS. Any application updates
that are submitted by the RO/DAR through STEERS are certified and do not require the
submittal of an original signature OP-CROL1. Application updates that are provided through
email or physical mail require certification using an original signature OP-CRO1. This form will
be requested at a later date.

If you choose to submit your application updates through STEERS, please notify me when
these updates have been submitted.

Contact me if you have any questions regarding the guidelines, the project schedule, or any
other details regarding your application or permit.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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

;,;? How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
[N ‘at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
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Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-ACPS
Application Compliance Plan and Schedule

Date: 12/06/2023 Regulated Entity No.: 100825249 Permit No.: 02151
Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Area Name:
Company LP Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets

e Part 1 of this form must be submitted with all initial FOP applications and renewal applications.

e The Responsible Official must use Form OP-CRO1 (Certification by Responsible Official) to certify
information contained in this form in accordance with 30 TAC § 122.132(d)(8).

Part 1

A. Compliance Plan — Future Activity Committal Statement

The Responsible Official commits, utilizing reasonable effort, to the following:

As the responsible official it is my intent that all emission units shall continue to be in compliance with all
applicable requirements they are currently in compliance with, and all emission units shall be in compliance
by the compliance dates with any applicable requirements that become effective during the permit term.

B. Compliance Certification - Statement for Units in Compliance*
(Indicate response by entering an “X” in the appropriate column)

1. With the exception of those emission units listed in the Compliance Schedule section |[[X] YES [] NO
of this form (Part 2, below), and based, at minimum, on the compliance method
specified in the associated applicable requirements, are all emission units addressed
in this application in compliance with all their respective applicable requirements as
identified in this application?

2.  Are there any non-compliance situations addressed in the Compliance Schedule L]1YESXINO
Section of this form (Part 2)?

3. If the response to Item B.2, above, is “Yes,” indicate the total number of Part 2
attachments included in this submittal. (For reference only)

* For Site Operating Permits (SOPs), the complete application should be consulted for applicable
requirements and their corresponding emission units when assessing compliance status.
For General Operating Permits (GOPSs), the application documentation, particularly Form OP-REQ1
should be consulted as well as the requirements contained in the appropriate General Permits portion of
30 TAC Chapter 122.

Compliance should be assessed based, at a minimum, on the required monitoring, testing, record
keeping, and/or reporting requirements, as appropriate, associated with the applicable requirement in
guestion.

TCEQ - 10100 (APDG 5876v4, Revised 07/17) OP-ACPS
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page 1 of _1



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
Application: Significant Revision O Revision Requesting Prior Approval

a Administrative revision O Response to reopening
I1. QUALIFICATION STATEMENT
For SOP Revisions Only The referenced changes qualify for the marked revision type. Yes O No
For GOP Revisions Only The permitted area continues to qualify for a GOP. O Yes No
I11. MAJOR SOURCE POLLUTANTS (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site.)
Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit after the change is operated:
Pollutant VOC NOx S0O2 PM10 CO Pb HAPs Other O
Major at site (Yes/No): YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO
IV. REFERENCE ONLY REQUIREMENTS (for reference only)
Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? Yes o No 0 nA

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

Page 1 of 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2- Table 2

Date: 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023
Permit No.: 02151
RegUIated Entlty No.: 100825249

Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

I. DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

Unit/Group/Process

Description of Changes

Revision No. | Revision Code _ _ NSR Authorization and
New Unit ID No. Applicable Form Provisional Terms and Conditions
OP-SUMR
OP-UA5 Add new Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 9 to the permit using OP-SUMR, OP-UAL1, OP-UA5, OP-REQ?2,
- 22-36-9
1 SIG-E YES OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M1 and OP-REQ3.
OP-REQ3
5 MS-C NO 99-36-5 OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751M1 Remove the Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 5 and its assomated_ requirements from the permit. This unit has
been removed from the site.
3 MS-A NO 56-61-20 OP-SUMR 22690, Fi24D;8);751M1, Add Standard Permit 164587 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
4 MS-A NO 56-61-4 OP-SUMR 22690, Fi?;;l’fé?SlMl, Add Standard Permit 169710 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
5 MS-A NO 56-61-22 OP-SUMR 22690, IES[));T(()?SlMl, Add Standard Permit 169710 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
6 MS-C NO 33AIRCOMP4 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
7 MS-C NO 33AIRCOMP5 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit and associated compliance schedules from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
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

Page 2 of 61



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

12 MS-A YES 33AIR5 OP-UA2 106.511/09/04/2000 Add unit to permit.
OP-REQ3
OR-SUMR

13 Ms-C NOo 56-61-8 OR-UAZ
OP-REQ3
OR-SUMR

14 MS-C NS 56-64-9 OP-UAZ
OP-REQ3
OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751ML, Add additional operating scenario for pre-filled fugitives case to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR

15 MS-C NO 10.1-0-0 OP-UAL2 106.261/11/01/2003, Part 63 Subpart Subpart FFFF requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b)
OP-REQ3 106.262/11/01/2003 P P a ' AH0)-
OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751ML, N _ _ Update N_SR authqr_lzatlons list for this l_JnI"[._ _ _

16 MS-C NO 68.1-0-0 OP-UA12 106.261/11/01/2003 Add additional operating scenario for pre-filled fugitives case to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR
OP-REQ3 ' Part 63 Subpart Subpart FFFF requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b).

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page 3 of 61



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
OP-UA5 Add unit to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR 863.7491(f) and 40 CFR Part 60,
- 33-36-10
17 SIGE NO OP-REQ?2 22690, PSDTX751M1 Subpart Ja per 40 CFR 8§60.110a.
OP-UA5 Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR
- GRP-22-36
18 SIGE NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX7SIML §63.7491(7).
OP-UA5 Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR
- GRP-24-36
19 SIGE NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX7SIML §63.7491(f).
OP-UA5 Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR
- GRP-33-36
20 SIGE NO OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX7SIML §63.7491(7).
21 MS-C NO U24DTANKS3 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
22 MS-C NO U33DTANKS OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
OP-SUMR
22 MS-A YES LDUNLOAD OP-UA4 106.472/09/04/2000 Add unit to permit.
OP-REQ3

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page 4 of 61



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
Regulated Entlty No.: 100825249
Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

I. SIGNIFICANT REVISIONS(Complete this section if you are submitting a significant revision application or a renewal application that includes a significant revision.)

A. Is the site subject to bilingual requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? Yes 0O No
B. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

Spanish
C. Will there be changes in air pollutant emissions as a result of the significant revision? Yes O No

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

Volatile Organic Compounds

Project emissions increase of 19 tons per year, net emissions increase of 23 tons per year.

Ammonia

Project allowable emissions increase of 3 tons per year.

Sulfur Dioxide

Project emissions increase of 54 tons per year, net emissions increase of 80 tons per year.

Particulate Matter, PM / PM10 / PM2.5

Project emissions increase of 10 tons per year.

Hydrogen Sulfide

Project emissions increase of < 0.1 ton per year.

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) CO2-Equivalents

Project emissions increase of 523,028 tons per year, net emissions increase of >75,000 tons per year.

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page 5 of 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions

Form OP-SUMR

Table 1
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249

Unit/Process

Unit/Process

Unit/Process

Unit/Process

Unit/ Process

Preconstruction Authorizations

Preconstruction

Al Revision No. ID No. Applicable |Unit/Process Name/ Description CAM 30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC Autho_rlzatlons
Form Chapter 106 Title |
A 1 22-36-9 OP-UA5 22 Cracking Furnace 9 22690 PSDTX751M1
D 2 22-36-5 OP-UA5 22 CRACKING FURNACE 5
3 56-61-20 OP-SUMR UNIT 24 LOW-PRESSURE 22690, 164587 PSDTX751M1
FLARE
4 56-61-4 OP-SUMR UNIT 10D/18 PROCESS 22690, 169710 PSDTX751M1
FLARE
5 56-61-22 OP-SUMR UNIT 33 PROCESS FLARE 22690, 169710 PSDTX751M1
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
D 6 33AIRCOMP4 OP-SUMR ENGINE NO 4
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
D 7 33AIRCOMP5 OP-SUMR ENGINE NO 5
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

Page 6 of 61




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
. . . Unit/Process . Preconstruction Authorizations Preconstruction
UlPessss Um'F/F.’rocess U IPEEess Applicable |Unit/Process Name/ Description Sl Pregsss 30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC Authorizations
Al Revision No. ID No. CAM .
Form Chapter 106 Title |

UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 EMERGENCY ENGINE NO 5 106.511/09/04/2000[166728]

22690, PSDTX751M1,
106.261/11/01/2003, PSDTX751M1
106.262/11/01/2003

UNITS 10ABC, 12 LOW

13 56-61-8 OP-UA7 PRESSURE FLARE

UNITS 10ABC, 12 HIGH
14 56-61-9 OP-UA7 PRESSURE ELARE 22690 PSDTX751M1

22690, PSDTX751M1,
15 10.1-0-0 OP-UA12 UNIT 10AC PROCESS 106.261/11/01/2003, PSDTX751M1

FUGITIVES 106.262/11/01/2003

22690, PSDTX751M1,
106.261/11/01/2003

16 68.1-0-0 OP-UA12 |WEST PIPE RACK FUGITIVES PSDTX751M1

D 21 U24DTANKS3 OP-SUMR DIESEL TANK FOR

24AIRCOMP3
DIESEL TANK FOR
D 22 U33DTANKS3 OP-SUMR 33AIRCOMP3
A 23 LDUNLOAD OP-UA4 LOW VP LOADING AND 106.472/09/04/2000

UNLOADING ACTIVITIES

TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18) Page 7 of 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Form OP-UA2 (Page 12)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 5c: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Subpart I111: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engine
|| Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No. ||
I 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249 |
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Kilowatts Filter AECD Standards Compl_lance PN_I Options
Index No. Option Compliance

24AIR3 601111-13 N368-560 YES NO MANU YES

24AIR4 60I1111-13 N368-560 YES NO MANU YES

33AIR5 60I111-14 E368-560 NO YES MANU YES

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17)

Page 8 of 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Loading/Unloading Operations Attributes

Form OP-UA4 (Page 1)

Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 1a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 115 (30 TAC Chapter 115)
Subchapter C: Loading and Unloading of VVolatile Organic Compounds

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
12/6/2023 02151 RN100825249
Alternate
. SOP/GOP Chapter 115 Control Product True Vapor Daily .
Unit 1D No. Index No. Facility Type | Requirement ACR ID No. Transferred Transfer Type Pressure Throughput Control Options
(ACR)
LDUNLOAD R5211 OTHER NONE VVOC1 BOTH 0.5-

TCEQ - 10041 (APD-ID38v9, Revised 07/23) OP-UA4
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/23)

Page 9to 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Flare Attributes
Form OP-UA7 (Page 3)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 3: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 and 61 (40 CFR Part 60 and 40 CFR Part 61)
Subpart A: General Provisions of Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources and National Emission Standards
for Hazardous Air Pollutants

Date: 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023

Permit No.: 02151

Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

Unit 1D No SOP/GOP Index Subject To 40 Adhering To Heat Flare Assist Flare Exit Heating Value
' No. CFR §860.18 Content Specifications Type Velocity of Gas

56-61-8 60A-4-Y-Y YES YES STEAM 60-
56-61-8 60A-5-Y-Y YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-
56-61-8 GOA-6-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+
56-61-9 60A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-
56-61-9 60A-5-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-
56-61-9 60A-6-YY ¥YES YES STFEAM 60-400 1000+

TCEQ -10022 (APDG 5070v12, Revised 11/21) OP-UA7
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/21) Page 10 of 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Flare Attributes
Form OP-UA7 (Page 4)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 4: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63
Subpart A: General Provisions of National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Source Categories

Date: 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023

Permit No.: 02151

Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

Unit ID No. SOP/GI\CI): e Iz(e)cg':r;dpgr:dg I;;z::ig‘:igg;[i%r: Flare Assist Type | Flare Exit Velocity Heatmg;{salue i

56-61-8 63A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-
56-61-8 63A-5-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-
56-61-8 63A-6-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+
56-61-9 63A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-
56-61-9 63A-5-YX¥ YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-
56-61-9 63A-6-Y¥ YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+

TCEQ -10022 (APDG 5070v12, Revised 11/21) OP-UA7
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/21) Page 11 of 61



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-REQ2
Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations
Federal Operating Permit Program

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249
Negative Applicability /
Unit/Group/Process | Unit/Group/Process | Potentially Applicable Regulatory | Superseded Requirement Negative Applicability / Superseded
Unit Al | Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form Name Citation Requirement Reason
A 1 22-36-9 OP-UA5 30 TAC Chapter 112, N/A Unit fires gaseous fuel only.
Sulfur Compounds
Exhaust stream from a combustion unit that is not
30 TAC Chapter 115, being used as a control device for any vent gas
A 1 22-36-9 OP-UAS Vent Gas Controls 30 TAC 8115.127(a)(7) stream which originates from a non- combustion
source.
A 1 22-36-9 OP-UA5 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ja 40 CFR §60.100a Unit is not located at a petroleum refinery.
40 CFR Part 63 Source is covered by 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart YY
A 17 33-36-10 OP-UA5 a i 40 CFR 863.7491(f) and is not subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart
Subpart DDDDD
DDDDD.
A 17 33-36-10 OP-UA5 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Ja 40 CFR 860.100a Unit is not located at a petroleum refinery.
40 CER Part 63 Source is covered by 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart YY
A 18 GRP-22-36 OP-UA5 i 40 CFR 863.7491(f) and is not subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart
Subpart DDDDD
DDDDD.
40 CER Part 63 Source is covered by 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart YY
A 19 GRP-24-36 OP-UA5 i 40 CFR 863.7491(f) and is not subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart
Subpart DDDDD
DDDDD.
40 CER Part 63 Source is covered by 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart YY
A 20 GRP-33-36 OP-UA5 i 40 CFR 863.7491(f) and is not subject to 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart
Subpart DDDDD DDDDD

TCEQ-10017 (APDG ID156v2.0, Revised 07/22) OP-REQ2 - Form
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically (Title V Release 10/07) Page 12 of 61



Applicable Requirements Summary

Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1a: Additions

Date:

03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023

Regulated Entity No.:

100825249

Permit No.:

02151

Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Area Name:

Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets

Revision No.

Unit/Group/Process
ID No.

Unit/Group/Process
Applicable Form

SOP/GOP Index No.

Pollutant

Applicable Regulatory
Requirement Name

Applicable Regulatory Requirement Standard(s)

22-36-9

OP-UAS

63YY

112(B) HAPS

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart YY

§63.1103

The permit holder shall comply with the applicable limitation,
standard and/or equipment specification requirements of 40
CFR Part 63, Subpart YY.

10

24AIR3

OP-UA2

R7300-600

NOx

30 TAC Chapter 117,
Subchapter B

§117.310(d)(3)
§117.310(a)
§117.310(b)
[G]8117.310(e)(1)
§117.310(e)(2)
[G]§117.310(e)(3)
§117.310(e)(4)
§117.340(1)(2)
§117.340(p)(1)
§117.340(p)(3)
[G]8117.310(f)
§117.310(a)(9)(E)(viii)(11)
§117.340(f)(1)

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08)

Page 13 of 61



Applicable Requirements Summary
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 1)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1a: Additions

Date: 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 Regulated Entity No.: 100825249 Permit No.: 02151
Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP Area Name: Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets
. . Unit/Group/Process |Unit/Group/Process Applicable Regulatory
Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form SIORIEOIP el Ne Pl Requirement Name Applicable Regulatory Requirement Standard(s)
§117.310(c)(1)|2
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 R7300-600 co 30 Tgﬁcﬁzaf;e;l”’ §117.310(c)(1)(A)
P §117.340(F)(1)

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

NH3

30 TAC Chapter 117,
Subchapter B

§117.310(c)(2)[10
§117.310(c)(2)(A)

10

24AIR3

OP-UA2

6327277-600

112(B) HAPS

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZzZZ

863.6600(b)-Table 2a.3.a
§63.6600(b)-Table 2b.1.a
§63.6600(b)-Table 2b.1.b
§63.6595(c)
§63.6605(a)
§63.6605(h)
§63.6625(h)
§63.6630(a)
§63.6630(b)
§63.6640(b)

10

24AIR3

OP-UA2

601111-13

NOXx

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4204(D)[8
§60.4201(a)
§1039.101
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)
§60.4218
§60.4211(c)
[G]860.4211(a)

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

NMHC

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4204(b)[7
§60.4201(a)
§1039.101
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)
§60.4218
§60.4211(c)
[G]§60.4211(a)

10

24AIR3

OP-UA2

601111-13

CO

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4204(b)[22
§60.4201(a)
§1039.101
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)
§60.4218
§60.4211(c)
[G]860.4211(a)

10

24AIR3

OP-UA2

601111-13

PM

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4204(b)[35
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

11

24AIR4

OP-UA2

R7300-600

NOXx

30 TAC Chapter 117,
Subchapter B

§117.310(d)(3)
§117.310(a)
§117.310(b)
[G]§117.310(e)(1)
§117.310(e)(2)
[G]§117.310(e)(3)
§117.310(e)(4)
§117.340(1)(2)
§117.340(p)(1)
§117.340(p)(3)
[G]§117.310(f)
§117.310(a)(9)(E)(viii)(11)
§117.340()(1)

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
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 R7300-600 co 30 Tgﬁcﬁzafgfg”’ §117.310(c)(1)(A)
P §117.340(f)(1)

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

12

33AIR5

OP-UA2

R7300-003

NOXx

30 TAC Chapter 117,
Subchapter B

[G]§117.303(a)(11)
[G]§8117.310(f)

12

33AIR5

OP-UA2

632277-215

112(B) HAPS

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart ZZZZ

§63.6590(b)(1)
§63.6595(c)
§63.6640(f)(1)
§63.6640()(2)
§63.6640(F)(2)(i)
§63.6640(F)(3)

12

33AIR5

OP-UA2

601111-14

NOx

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4205(b)[4
§60.4202(a)(2)
§1039-Appendix |
860.4206
§60.4207(b)
[G]8§60.4211(f)
860.4218
[G]§60.4211(a)
860.4211(c)

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

§60.4205(b)|4
§60.4202(3)(2)
§1039-Appendix |
860.4206
§60.4207(h)
[G]§60.4211(f)
860.4218
[G]860.4211(a)
860.4211(c)

12

33AIR5

OP-UA2

601111-14

CO

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4205(b)[13
§60.4202(a)(2)
§1039-Appendix |
860.4206
§60.4207(b)
[G]§60.4211(f)
860.4218
[G]§60.4211(a)
860.4211(c)

12

33AIR5

OP-UA2

601111-14

PM

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4205(b)|22
§60.4202(a)(2)
§1039-Appendix |
860.4206
§60.4207(h)
[G]§60.4211(f)
860.4218
[G]860.4211(a)
860.4211(c)

12

33AIR5

OP-UA2

601111-14

Opacity

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart 1111

§60.4205(b)[25
§60.4202(a)(2)
§1039.105(b)(1)
§1039.105(b)(2)
§1039.105(b)(3)
§60.4206
§60.4207(b)
[G]8§60.4211(f)
§60.4218
[G]§60.4211(a)
§60.4211(c)

5§ 63.1100(6)(7
§63.1103(e}{4)[G]
§63.670[G]
§63.671{G]

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

Regulated Entity No.: 100825249 Permit No.:

02151

Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Area Name: Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets

Revision No.

Unit/Group/Process

ID No.

Unit/Group/Process
Applicable Form

Applicable Regulatory

SOP/GOP Index No. Requirement Name

Pollutant

Applicable Regulatory Requirement Standard(s)

OP-UAY

BOASS S SubpartA

§ 63.6711G]

15

10.1-0-0

OP-UA12

40 CFR Part 60,

60VV-ALL-FFFF VOC Subpart VV

[G]8 63.2450(e)(5) Flares
§ 60.482-1(a)

§ 60.482-1(b)

§ 60.482-1(q)

§ 60.482-10(m)

§ 60.486(K)

[G]§ 63.2535(m)

[G]§ 63.670

[G]8 63.671

16

68.1-0-0

OP-UA12

40 CFR Part 63,

63H-ALL-FFFF VOC Subpart H

[G]8§ 63.2450(e)(5) Flares
§ 63.172(e)

[G]8 63.172(h)

§ 63.172(m)

[G]8 63.2535(m)

[G]§ 63.670

[G]§ 63.671

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

Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form SRS line&xNa Pl Requirement Name Applicable Regulatory Requirement Standard(s)
§115.217(a)(1)
) 30 TAC Chapter 115, Loading |§115.214(a)(1)(B)
23 LDUNLOAD OP-UA4 Ro211 voc and Unloading of VOC  |§115.214(a)(1)(D)
8115.214(a)(1)(D)(i)

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
Form OP-REQ3 (Page 2)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1b: Additions

Date:

03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023

Regulated Entity No.:

100825249 Permit No.:

02151

Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Area Name:

Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets

Unit/Group/Process

Unit/Group/Process

Monitoring and Testing

Recordkeeping

Revision No. ID No. Applicable Form SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Requirements Requirements Reporting Requirements
The permit holder shall comply  [The permit holder shall comply  [The permit holder shall comply
with the applicable monitoring with the applicable recordkeeping |with the applicable reporting

1 22-36-9 OP-UAS 63YY 112(B) HAPS and testing requirements of 40 requirements of 40 CFR Part 63, |requirements of 40 CFR Part 63,
CFR Part 63, Subpart YY. Subpart YY. Subpart YY.
[GI8117.335(a)(1)

[T]18117.335(a)(4)

[T]18117.335(b)

§117.335(c)

[T]18117.335(d)

[T]18117.335(Q)

§117.340(c)(1)

[G]8117.340(c)(3)

§117.340(1)(2) §117.335(b)
[T]18117.340(0)(1) 8117.335(g)
§117.340(p)(1) [G]18117.345(b)
§117.8140(a) [G]18117.345(c)
§117.8140(a)(2) §117.345(d)
§117.8140(a)(2)(A) §117.345(d)(3)
[G1§117.8140(a)(2)(B) §117.345(a) §117.8010
§117.8140(b) §117.345(f) [G]8117.8010(1)
[G]§117.340(f)(2) §117.345(f)(9) §117.8010(2)
§117.8100(a) §117.345(f)(3) §117.8010(2)(A)
§117.8100(a)(1) §117.345(f)(3)(B) §117.8010(2)(B)

10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 R7300-600 NOx §117.8100(a)(1)(A) [G]8117.345(f)(10) §117.8010(2)(C)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B) [G]8117.345(f)(2) §117.8010(2)(D)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)(i) §117.345()(8) [G]§117.8010(3)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)(ii) §117.8100(a)(5)(C) §117.8010(4)

[G]8117.8010(5)
§117.8100(2)(1)(C) §117.8010(6)
§117.8100(2)(2) [G]8117.8010(7)
[G]8117.8100(a)(3) [G]8117.8010(8)
§117.8100(a)(4) §117.8100(c)
§117.8100(a)(5)
§117.8100(a)(5)(A)
§117.8100(a)(5)(B)
[G]8117.8100(a)(5)(D)
§117.8100(a)(5)(E)
§117.8100(a)(6)
§117.335(f)
§117.335(f)(2)
§117.340(a)(2)(C)

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
Company Name:  Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP Area Name: Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets
Revision No. Unit/Group/Process Unlt/_Group/Process SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Monltorlng and Testing Recor.dkeeplng Reporting Requirements
ID No. Applicable Form Requirements Requirements

[G]§117.335(a)(1)
[T]17.335(a)(4)
[T]17.335(b)
[T]8117.335(d)
[T]17.335(g)
§117.8140(a)
§117.8140(a)(2)
§117.8140(a)(2)(A) §117.335(b)
[G]8117.8140(a)(2)(B) ?é]lgli?;Ss(i)S(b)
§117.8140(b) .
§117.335(c) g(i]lilélgi?é%(c)
[T]8§117.335(f) :
[T]§117.335(f)(3) [G]§117.8010(1)
[G]§117.340(f)(2) §117.8010(2)
§117.8100(a) gﬁ;gjgg?)) §117.8010(2)(A)
§117.8100(a)(1) §117.345(f)(9) §117.8010(2)(B)
§117.8100(a)(1)(A) [G]8117 345(H)(10) [G]§117.8010(3)

10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 R7300-600 co §117.8100(a)(1)(B) §117.345(F)(2) §117.8010(4)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)((i) §117.345(7)(8) [G]§117.8010(5)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)(iii) §117.8100(a)(5)(C) ?é]lgislc;lgéels)o o

§117.345(f)(7) PR «

§117.8100(a)(1)(C) :
§117.8100(a)(2) §117.345(d)(2)
[G]§117.8100(a)(3) §117.345(d)(3)
§117.8100(a)(4) §117.345(d)(4)
§117.8100(a)(5) §117.345(d)(5)
§117.8100(a)(5)(A) [G]8117.8010(8)
§117.8100(a)(5)(B) §117.8100(c)
[G]§117.8100(a)(5)(D)
§117.8100(a)(5)(E)
§117.8100(a)(6)
§117.340(a)(2)(C)
§117.340(e)
8117.8120
8117.8120(1)
8117.8120(1)(A)

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
§117.335(a)(2)
[T]8117.335(a)(4) §117.335(h)
[T]§8117.335(b) §117.335(g)
[T]8117.335(d) [G]§117.345(b)
[T]8117.335(q) [G]§117.345(c)
§117.340(d) §117.8010
§117.8130 gﬂ;gjg%) [G]§117.8010(1)
8117.8130(3) ' 8117.8010(2)
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 R7300-600 NH3 8117.345(f)(9
[T]8117.335(e) §117.3 458%1)1) §117.8010(2)(A)
[T]§117.8000(b) [G]§117.345(F)(10) §117.8010(2)(B)
[T]§117.8000(c) ' [G]§117.8010(3)
[T]§117.8000(c)(3) §117.8010(4)
[T]§117.8000(c)(4) [G]§117.8010(5)
[T]§117.8000(c)(5) §117.8010(6)
[T]§117.8000(c)(6) [G]§117.8010(7)
[TI[G]18117.8000(d) 56356700
. |
§63.6610(a) gggggigg
§63.6610(b) 5 63.6640 ©
§63.6610(c) §63.6620(i) 5 63.6645
§63.6615 §63.6635(a) S63 60 45E3
§63.6620(a) §63.6635(C) §63'66 45(g)
§63.6620(a)-Table 4.1.a.i-iii §63.6655(a) S63 60l ﬁ
§63.6620(b) §63.6655(a)(1) $63.66 458 O
§63.6620(b)(4) §63.6655(a)(2) '
§63.6620(d) §63.6655(a)(3) 563.6645(h)(2)
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 63ZZZZ-600 112(B) HAPS ' ' §63.6650(a)
§63.6620(e)(1) §63.6655(a)(4) §63.6650(2)-Table 7.1.b-c
[G]863.6620(e)(2) 863.6655(a)(5) §63.6650(b) o
[G]§63.6625(a) [G]§63.6655(b) ] 563 6650 ©
§63.6630(a)-Table 5.5.a.i-iii §63.6655(d) 1563 6650
§63.6640(a)-Table 6.3.a.i-iii §63.6660(a) g 6% o0 ©)
§63.6635(a) §63.6660(b) 6650(1) .
§63.6650(a)-Table 7.1.a.i
§63.6635(h) §63.6660(C)
§63.6650(b)(1)
§63.6640(a)
§63.6640(h) §63.6650(b)(2)
' 863.6650(b)(3)
§63.6650(b)(4)
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 601111-13 NOx 8§60.4209(b) 860.4214(c) None

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
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 601111-13 HC §60.4209(b) §60.4214(c)
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 601111-13 CO §60.4209(b) 860.4214(c)
10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 601111-13 PM §60.4209(b) §60.4214(c)

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

[CI§117.335(a)(1)
[T]8117.335(a)(4)
[T]8117.335(b)
§117.335(c)
[T]§117.335(d)
[T]§117.335(g)
§117.340(c)(1)
[G]8117.340(c)(3) §117.335(b)
§117.340(1)(2) §117.335()
[T1§117.340(0)(1) [G]§117.345(b)
§117.340(p)(1) [G]§117.345(c)
§117.8140(a) §117.345(d)
§117.8140(a)(2) §117.345(d)(3)
§117.8140(a)(2)(A) §117.345(a) §117.8010
[G]8117.8140(a)(2)(B) §117.345(f) [G]§117.8010(1)
§117.8140(b) §117.345(f)(9) §117.8010(2)
gi]ﬁlsll?d?c’)ig)(f)(z) §117.345(f)(3) §117.8010(2)(A)

11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 R7300-600 NOX §117.8100(a)(1) ?é]lgli%?é%(g)o) Zﬂ;ggig%g
§117.8100(a)(1)(A) [G]§117.345(f)(2) §117.8010(2)(D)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B) §117.345()(8) [G]§117.8010(3)
S117.8100(2)(1)(B)(1) §117.8100(a)(5)(C) §117.8010(4)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)(ii) [G]§117.8010(5)
5117 8100 (1)(C) §é17ﬁ(;1§é?0 ,
§117.8100(a)(2) [6]2117.8010(8)
[G]§117.8100(a)(3) [G]3117.8010(8)
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
[G]8117.8140(a)(2)(B) ?é]lgli?;Séi)S(b)
§117.8140(b) .
§117.335(c) 23]13181&3(’)45(@
[T]8§117.335(f) .
[T]§117.335(f)(3) [G]§117.8010(1)
[G]§117.340(f)(2) §117.8010(2)
§117.8100(a) gﬂ;gjg%) §117.8010(2)(A)
§117.8100(a)(1) §117.345(H)(9) §117.8010(2)(B)
§117.8100(a)(1)(A) [G]8117 345(H)(10) [G]§117.8010(3)

11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 R7300-600 Co §117.8100(a)(1)(B) §117.345(H)(2) §117.8010(4)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)((i) §117.345(7)(8) [G]§117.8010(5)
§117.8100(a)(1)(B)(iii) §117.8100(a)(5)(C) ?é]lgislc;lgéels)o o

§117.345(f)(7) §117 345 @

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
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 R7300-600 NH3 8117.345(f)(9
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
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 63ZZZZ-600 112(B) HAPS ' ' §63.6650(a)
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
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 601111-13 NOx 8§60.4209(b) 860.4214(c) None

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
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 601111-13 HC §60.4209(b) §60.4214(c) None
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 60I111-13 CcoO §60.4209(b) §60.4214(c) None
11 24AIR4 OP-UA2 601111-13 PM §60.4209(b) §60.4214(c) None
§117.340(j)
) ) §117.345(f)
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 R7300-003 NOXx None [G]§117.345(7)(6) None
[G]8117.345(f)(10)
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 63272727-215 112(B) HAPS None None 863.6645(f)
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 601111-14 NOXx None None [G]8§60.4214(d)

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
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 601111-14 HC None None [G]860.4214(d)
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 601111-14 co None None [G]§860.4214(d)
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 601111-14 PM None None [G]860.4214(d)
12 33AIR5 OP-UA2 601111-14 Opacity None None [G]§60.4214(d)
§63.670[G] §63.670[G]
13 56-61-8 OR-UA? 60A-4-YY Opacity SEIRiE §63.674{G}] § 63 1110(EHIHIV)
>63-87116] §63.1109(e)[G] §63.1110(e{HG]

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
Revision No. Unit/Group/Process Unlt/_Group/Process SOP/GOP Index No. Pollutant Monltorlng and Testing Recorplkeepmg Reporting Requirements
ID No. Applicable Form Requirements Requirements
§ 63.670[C] 5-63-67015] 8-63-640[G]
3 56-61-8 ORP-UA7 B60A-5-YY Opacity g as'azl[;] §63.674G] § 631110
§ 63.670[C] §63.670{C] §63.670{G]
13 56-61-8 OP-UAY B60A-6-Y¥ Opacity § 53'521[51 §63.674G] 8§63 110D Y
5.63.670[C] §-63-670[S] §63.670[G]
4 56-61-9 OR-UAZ 60A-4-YY Opacity 5 EEIQZI[E] §63.671{G] § 631110
5 63.670{C] §63.670[C] §63.670[G]
14 56-61-9 OR-UA+ 60A-5-YY Opacity 5 Eéléll[s] §63.671{C] § 63110
5 63.670[C] §-63-67015] §63678{6]
14 56-61-9 OR-UAT 6O0A-6-YY Opacity g 53.511[;] §-63-674HGS] 8-631L10(H v
§ 60.482-10(e) § 60.482-1(q)
§ 60.485(a) [G]§ 60.486(a) § 60.487(a)
[G]§ 60.485(b) [G]§ 60.486(d) [G]§ 60.487(b)
[G]§ 60.485(c) § 60.486(e) [G]§ 60.487(c)
15 10.1-0-0 OP-UA12 60VV-ALL-FFFF VOC [G]§ 60.485(d) § 60.486(e)(1) § 60.487(e)
§ 60.485(f) § 60.486(j) § 63.2520(d)(3)
[G]§ 60.485(g) [G]§ 63.2525(m) [G]§ 63.2520(e)(11)
[G]§ 63.670 [G]§ 63.670 [G]§ 63.670
[G]§ 63.671 [G]§ 63.671
§63.181(a)
[G]§ 63.181(b)
§ 63.181(c) [G]§ 63.182(a)
§ 63.172(e) [G]§ 63.181(d) [G]§ 63.182(b)
[G]§ 63.172(h) § 63.181(q) § 63.182(c)
[G]§ 63.180(b) § 63.181(g)(1)(i) [G]§ 63.182(c)(1)
16 68.1-0-0 OP-UA12 63H-ALL-FFFF VOC [G]§ 63.180(d) § 63.181(g)(1)(ii) § 63.182(c)(4)
[G]§ 63.180(e) § 63.181(g)(1)(iii) [G]§ 63.182(d)
[G]§ 63.670 § 63.181(g)(1)(iv) § 63.2520(d)(3)
[G]§ 63.671 [G]§ 63.181(g)(2) [G]§ 63.2520(e)(11)
[G]§ 63.2525(m) [G]§ 63.670
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
S115 2140 A 5115216
23 LDUNLOAD OP-UA4 R5211 VOC ' 8115.216(2) None
s §115.216(3)(B)
8115.215(4) '

TCEQ 10018 (APDG 5939v2, Revised 06/15) OP-REQ3 - Applicable Requirements Summary
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/08)
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1)
Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area
Texas Commission On Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number ||
03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249 |
Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date
ABRSVBLAST
75059 106.263,106.452 3/30/2005
PAINTING
75072 106.263,106.433 3/25/2005
BLAST_MSS
B 144047 106.263 1/6/2017
24-0-0
145783 106.261, 106.262 3/31/2017
33-0-0
146045 106.261, 106.262 5/24/2017
ADM_EMGGEN
B 146097 106.511 5/12/2017
10.1-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
10.2-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
10.3-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
12-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
18-0-0 146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
21-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
22-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
24-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
24.1-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
33-0-0
146197 106.261, 106.262 5/31/2017
68.1-0-0
146197 106.261 5/31/2017

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)
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

146689 106.261, 106.262 5/19/2017
33-0-0

146825 106.261, 106.262 6/30/2017
10.1-0-0

147240 106.261, 106.262 7/13/2017
24-0-0

147240 106.261, 106.262 7/13/2017
10.1-0-0

148098 106.261, 106.262 9/7/2017
10.1-0-0

148595 106.261, 106.262 10/6/2017
24-0-0

148691 106.261, 106.262 10/16/2017
33-0-0 148805 106.261,106.262 10/11/2017
24-0-0

149435 106.261,106.262 12/22/2017
10.1-0-0

149676 106.261,106.262 1/19/2018
24-0-0

149676 106.261,106.262 1/19/2018
10.3-0-0

149893 106.261,106.262 1/26/2018
10.1-0-0

150550 106.261,106.262 3/6/2018
33-0-0

151139 106.261 4/24/2018
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
151531 106.261,106.262 5/10/2018
10.3-0-0
151531 106.261,106.262 5/10/2018
22-0-0
151531 106.261,106.262 5/10/2018
24-0-0
151927 106.261,106.262 5/24/2018
21-0-0
152316 106.261,106.262 6/26/2018
10.1-0-0
152316 106.261,106.262 6/26/2018
10.1-0-0
153449 106.261,106.262 10/24/2018
24-0-0
153456 106.261,106.262 10/19/2018
33-0-0
153456 106.261,106.262 10/19/2018
10.1-0-0
153456 106.261,106.262 10/19/2018
21-0-0
153765 106.261,106.262 11/6/2018
10.1-0-0
153765 106.261,106.262 11/6/2018
33-0-0
154059 106.261,106.262 1/8/2019
10.1-0-0
154144 106.261,106.262 12/13/2018
33-0-0
154253 106.261,106.262 1/17/2019
33-0-0
154502 106.261,106.262 1/18/2019

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

PTSB-1
154982 106.433,106.452 2/28/2019
10.3-0-0
155425 106.261,106.262 2/25/2019
PTSB-2
155982 106.433,106.452 3/26/2019
33-0-0
156219 106.261,106.262 4/18/2019
24-0-0
156219 106.261,106.262 4/18/2019
22-0-0
156219 106.261,106.262 4/18/2019
10.2-0-0
156219 106.261,106.262 4/18/2019
33-0-0
156402 106.261,106.262 5/7/2019
24-0-0
156808 106.261,106.262 5/24/2019
10.1-0-0
157123 106.261,106.262 6/20/2019
10.1-0-0
157443 106.261,106.262 7/30/2019
22-0-0
159479 106.261,106.262 1/14/2020
12-0-0
159479 106.261,106.262 1/14/2020
22-0-0
159600 106.261,106.262 1/17/2020
U22-4H4
159600 106.261,106.262,106.472 1/17/2020
U22-20Y104
159600 106.261,106.262,106.472 1/17/2020
10.1-0-0
159656 106.261,106.262 1/13/2020
24.1-0-0
159656 106.261,106.262 1/13/2020

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 38 of 61



Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 1)

Table A: Registered Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area

Texas Commission On Environmental Quality

Permit Number Regulated Entity Number ||
03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249 |
Unit ID No. Registration No. PBR No. Registration Date
24-0-0
159657 106.261,106.262 1/28/2020
33-0-0
160127 106.261,106.262 2/28/2020
U33SUEZ20Y14
160127 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/28/2020
U33SUEZ20Y25
160127 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/28/2020
U33SUEZ20Y 98N
160127 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/28/2020
U33SUEZ20Y104
160127 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/28/2020
U33SUEZ0S9990
160127 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/28/2020
21-0-0
160337 106.261,106.262 3/5/2020
24-0-0
160337 106.261,106.262 3/5/2020
U21-4H4
160337 106.261,106.262,106.478 3/5/2020
24-0-0
160474 106.261,106.262 3/30/2020
24-0-0
160555 106.261,106.262 5/11/2020
33-0-0
160797 106.261,106.262 5/15/2020
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

161233 106.261,106.262 5/20/2020
33-0-0

162037 106.261,106.262 8/26/2020
10.2-0-0

162691 106.261,106.262 9/30/2020
10.1-0-0

162691 106.261,106.262 9/30/2020
56-61-4

162691 106.261,106.262 9/30/2020
56-61-8

162691 106.261,106.262 9/30/2020
24.1-0-0

162856 106.261,106.262 10/7/2020
24-0-0

163021 106.261,106.262 10/26/2020
33-0-0

163288 106.261,106.262 11/23/2020
10.1-0-0

163375 106.261,106.262 12/2/2020
24-0-0

163635 106.261,106.262 1/14/2021
24.1-0-0

163635 106.261,106.262 1/14/2021
24.1-0-0

163847 106.261,106.262 2/23/2021

U24SUEZ20Y14
163847 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/23/2021
U24SUEZ20Y25
163847 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/23/2021
U24SUEZ20Y3161A

163847 106.261,106.262,106.472 2/23/2021
33-0-0

164583 106.261 5/10/2021
24-0-0

164583 106.261 5/10/2021

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 40 of 61



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
18-0-0
164583 106.261 5/10/2021
12-0-0
164583 106.261 5/10/2021
10.2-0-0
164583 106.261 5/10/2021
68.1-0-0
164583 106.261 5/10/2021
10.1-0-0
164583 106.261 5/10/2021
22-0-0
164648 106.261,106.262 4/29/2021
24-0-0
165408 106.261,106.262 6/25/2021
24.1-0-0
165684 106.261,106.262 71212021
24.1-0-0
166187 106.261,106.262 8/26/2021
24-0-0
166187 106.261,106.262 8/26/2021
33-0-0
166244 106.261,106.262 9/2/2021
24AIR3
166728 106.512 5/22/2023
24AIR4
166728 106.512 5/22/2023
33AIR5
166728 106.511 5/22/2023
DECATOTE
166729 106.261,106.262,106.472 10/22/2021
OWSTOTE
166729 106.261,106.262,106.472 10/22/2021
33-0-0
166729 106.261,106.262 10/22/2021

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 41 of 61



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
DSGtote
166866 106.261,106.262,106.472 12/2/2021
CGCtote
166866 106.261,106.262,106.472 12/2/2021
CGCtote 2
- 166866 106.261,106.262,106.472 12/2/2021
DEC3tote
166866 106.261,106.262,106.472 12/2/2021
DEC3tote 2
- 166866 106.261,106.262,106.472 12/2/2021
33-0-0
166866 106.261,106.262 12/2/2021
22-0-0
167038 106.261,106.262 11/23/2021
24.1-0-0
167421 106.261,106.262 12/30/2021
24.1-0-0
168326 106.261,106.262 3/25/2022
10.1-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
10.2-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
12-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
21-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
22-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
24-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
33-0-0
168521 106.261 5/12/2022
24-0-0
164808 106.261,106.262 4/8/2022
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
U33SUEZ3161
164808 106.261,106.262,106.472 4/8/2022
22-0-0
168902 106.261,106.262 6/7/2022
12-0-0
168902 106.261,106.262 6/7/2022
BSENGINE
166521 106.512 6/20/2022
220WSENG
169357 106.512 11/14/2022

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
NGL_DITCH
- 169357 106.512 11/14/2022
240WSENG
169357 106.512 11/14/2022
120WSENG 1
- 169357 106.512 11/14/2022
120WSENG 2
- 169357 106.512 11/14/2022
24.1-0-0
169684 106.261,106.262 7/28/2022
33-0-0
171577 106.261,106.262 1/31/2023
33-0-0
172095 106.261,106.262 4/11/2023
10.1-0-0
172315 106.261 4/28/2023
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
172608 106.261,106.262 5/9/2023
22-0-0
173085 106.261,106.262 6/14/2023
24-0-0
173085 106.261,106.262 6/14/2023

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and

may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 44 of 61



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
173212 106.261,106.262 7/13/2023
24tote
173362 106.261,106.262, 106.472 7124/2023
24-0-0
173362 106.261,106.262 7124/2023
95-057
173591 106.261,106.262, 106.472 8/25/2023
U22 EC3267
- 173591 106.261,106.262, 106.472 8/25/2023
U22 EC3144
- 173591 106.261,106.262, 106.472 8/25/2023
95-250
173591 106.261,106.262, 106.472 8/25/2023
21-0-0
173591 106.261,106.262 8/25/2023
22-0-0
173591 106.261,106.262 8/25/2023
U24 EC3053
- 173601 106.261,106.262, 106.472 9/6/2023
U24 EC3087
- 173601 106.261,106.262, 106.472 9/6/2023
U24 EC3267
- 173601 106.261,106.262, 106.472 9/6/2023
U24 EC3268
- 173601 106.261,106.262, 106.472 9/6/2023
24-0-0
173601 106.261,106.262 9/6/2023
10.3-0-0
174065 106.261,106.262 10/13/2023
U24 EC3054
- 174295 106.261,106.262, 106.472 10/26/2023
24-0-0 174295 106.261,106.262 10/26/2023

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20)
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Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 2)
Table B: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for the Application Area
Texas Commission On Environmental Quality

Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number ||
03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249 I

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Date
12-95-61 106.478 9/4/2000
21-4H4TK 106.472 9/4/2000
21-95-19 106.478 9/4/2000
21-95-19 106.478 9/4/2000
21-95-19 106.478 9/4/2000
21-95-19 106.478 9/4/2000
22-4H4 106.472 9/4/2000
24EMGGEN 106.511 9/4/2000
24EMGGENTK 106.472 9/4/2000
33-20Y104 106.472 9/4/2000
33-20Y14 106.472 9/4/2000
33-20Y25 106.472 9/4/2000
33-20Y98N 106.472 9/4/2000
33-0S9990 106.472 9/4/2000
56-61-10 106.264 9/4/2000
DTANK?24 106.472 9/4/2000
DTANK33 106.472 9/4/2000

TCEQ-20875 (APDG6535v1, revised 05/22) OP-PBRSUP
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically (Title V IMS Release 05/20) Page 46 of 61
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

GTANKAG 106.473 9/4/2000
NGLEMGDTK 106.472 9/4/2000
NGLEMGGEN 106.511 9/4/2000
U24DTANK3 106.472 9/4/2000
U33DTANK3 106.472 9/4/2000
MSS-PL 106.355 11/2/2001
FL-PBR 106.492 9/4/2000
LDUNLOAD 106.472 9/4/2000
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Table C: Claimed (not registered) Permits by Rule (30 TAC Chapter 106) for Insignificant Sources for the Application Area

Permit By Rule Supplemental Table (Page 3)

Texas Commission On Environmental Quality

Date

Permit Number

Regulated Entity Number

03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023

02151

100825249

PBR No. Version No./Date
106.102 9/4/2000
106.122 9/4/2000
106.242 9/4/2000
106.244 9/4/2000
106.266 9/4/2000
106.316 9/4/2000
106.372 9/4/2000
106.451 9/4/2000
106.453 9/4/2000
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Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area

Texas Commission On Environmental Quality

|| Date

Permit Number

Regulated Entity Number

I 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023

02151

100825249

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Da"ileOOr Registration Monitoring Requirement
19-95-61 106.478 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
21-AHATK 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
91-95-19 106.478 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
21-95-19 106.478 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
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
99-4H4 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
24EMGGEN 106.511 9/4/2000 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
2AEMGGENTK 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-20Y104 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-20Y14 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-20Y25 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-20Y98N 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-059990 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
The Unit 21/22 low pressure flare meets all of the monitoring
56-61-10 106.264 9/4/2000 requirements of NSR Permit No. 22690 and PSDTX751M1.
DTANK24 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty o_f mate_rla}l stored/load_ed is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
DTANK33 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty o_f mate_rla}l stored/load_ed is recorded to ensure
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

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Da’t\(laOOr Registration Monitoring Requirement
GTANKAG 106.473 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
NGLEMGDTK 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
NGLEMGGEN 106.511 9/4/2000 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
U24DTANK3 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U33DTANK3 106.472 9/4/2000 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
MSS-PL 106.355 11/2/2001 FaC|!|ty will comply Wlth thfe monitoring and rfecordkeeplng
requirements for each pipeline event as stated in the PBR.
The flares onsite meet all of the monitoring requirements of NSR
FL-PBR 106.492 9/4/2000 Permit No. 22690 and PSDTX751M1.
ABRSVBLAST 106.263,106.452 75059 Mo_nltqung and rec.ordkeeplr)g for each abrasive blasting event is
maintained as required by this PBR.
PAINTING 106.263,106.433 75072 Mo_nltqung and rec.ordkeeplr}g for each painting event is
maintained as required by this PBR.
BLAST MSS 106.263 144047 Monlto_rlng and r_ecordkeeplng for each MSS event is maintained
- as required by this PBR.
24-0-0 106.261, 106.262 145783 FUgI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146045 FUgI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
ADM EMGGEN 106.511 146097 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
B compliance with the PBR.
10.1-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FUgI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.2-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FUgI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.3-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FUgI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
19-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FUgI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
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

Version No./Date Or Registration

Unit ID No. PBR No. NoO Monitoring Requirement

18-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

91-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

99-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

68.1-0-0 106.261 146197 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146689 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261, 106.262 146825 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261, 106.262 147240 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261, 106.262 147240 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261, 106.262 148098 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261, 106.262 148595 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261, 106.262 148691 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261,106.262 148805 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 149435 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 149676 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 149676 Fugitive components are incorporated into the leak detection and

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

10.3-0-0 106.261,106.262 149893 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 150550 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261 151139 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261 151139 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

99-0-0 106.261 151139 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

91-0-0 106.261 151139 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

12-0-0 106.261 151139 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

68.1-0-0 106.261 151139 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 151531 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.3-0-0 106.261,106.262 151531 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

99-0-0 106.261,106.262 151531 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 151927 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

91-0-0 106.261,106.262 152316 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 152316 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 153449 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 153456 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261,106.262 153456 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 153456 Fugitive components are incorporated into the leak detection and

repair program required by the NSR permit.
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02151

100825249

Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Da"ileOOr Registration Monitoring Requirement
91-0-0 106.261,106.262 153765 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 153765 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 154059 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 154144 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 154253 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 154502 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
PTSB-1 106.433,106.452 154982 Monltorlng and r.ecordkeeplng for each MSS event is maintained
as required by this PBR.
10.3-0-0 106.261,106.262 155425 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
PTSB-2 106.433,106.452 155982 Monltorlng and r.ecordkeeplng for each MSS event is maintained
as required by this PBR.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 156219 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 156219 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261,106.262 156219 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.2-0-0 106.261,106.262 156219 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 156402 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 156808 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 157123 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 157443 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261,106.262 159479 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
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Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Da"ileOOr Registration Monitoring Requirement
12-0-0 106.261,106.262 159479 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261,106.262 159600 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
U22-4H4 106.261,106.262,106.472 159600 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U22-20Y104 106.261,106.262,106.472 159600 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 159656 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 159656 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 159657 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 160127 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
U33SUEZ20Y14 106.261,106.262,106.472 160127 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U33SUEZ20Y25 106.261,106.262,106.472 160127 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U33SUEZ20Y98N 106.261,106.262,106.472 160127 The quantity of material stored/loaded s recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U33SUEZ20Y104 106.261,106.262,106.472 160127 The quantity of material stored/loaded s recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U33SUEZOS9990 106.261,106.262,106.472 160127 The quantity of material stored/loaded s recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
91-0-0 106.261,106.262 160337 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 160337 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
U21-4H4 106.261,106.262,106.478 160337 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 160474 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 160555 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
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33-0-0 106.261,106.262 160797 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 160797 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.2-0-0 106.261,106.262 160797 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

12-0-0 106.261,106.262 160797 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 160797 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

91-0-0 106.261,106.262 160797 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 161233 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261,106.262 162037 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.2-0-0 106.261,106.262 162691 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 162691 FugI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

56-61-4 106.261,106.262 162691 FugI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

56-61-8 106.261,106.262 162691 FugI.tIVG component:? are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 162856 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 162856 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 163021 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261,106.262 163288 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 163375 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

94-0-0 106.261,106.262 163635 Fugitive components are incorporated into the leak detection and

repair program required by the NSR permit.
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24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 163635 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 163847 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
U24SUEZ20Y 14 106.261,106.262,106.472 163847 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U24SUEZ20Y25 106.261,106.262,106.472 163847 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
U24SUEZ20Y3161A 106.261,106.262,106.472 163847 The quantity of material stored/loaded s recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
18-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
12-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.2-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
68.1-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.1-0-0 106.261 164583 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261,106.262 164648 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 165408 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 165684 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 166187 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 166187 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
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Table D: Monitoring Requirements for registered and claimed PBRs for the Application Area

Texas Commission On Environmental Quality

|| Date Permit Number Regulated Entity Number
I 03/02/2023; Revised 12/06/2023 02151 100825249
Unit ID No. PBR No. Version No./Da’t\:aOOr Registration Monitoring Requirement
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 166244 FugI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
24AIR3 106.512 166728 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
24AIR4 106.512 166728 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
33AIR5 106.511 166728 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
DECATOTE 106.261,106.262,106.472 166729 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
OWSTOTE 106.261,106.262,106.472 166729 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 166729 FugI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
DSGtote 106.261,106.262,106.472 166866 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
CGCtote 106.261,106.262,106.472 166866 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
CGCtote 2 106.261,106.262,106.472 166866 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
- compliance with emissions calculation.
DEC3tote 106.261,106.262,106.472 166866 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
DEC3tote 2 106.261,106.262,106.472 166866 The qgantlty qf mate.rla}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
- compliance with emissions calculation.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 166866 FugI.tIVG component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
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

33-0-0 106.261,106.262 166866 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

33-0-0 106.261,106.262 166866 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

99-0-0 106.261,106.262 167038 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 167421 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 167421 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 168326 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.1-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.

10.2-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
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

12-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
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
91-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261 168521 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
94-0-0 106.261,106.262 164808 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 106.261,106.262 164808 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
U33SUEZ3161 106.261,106.262,106.472 164808 The qgantlty qf mate.rle}l stored/loadgd is recorded to ensure
compliance with emissions calculation.
99-0-0 106.261,106.262 168902 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
12-0-0 106.261,106.262 168902 FugI.tIVE component§ are incorporated mtq the leak detection and
repair program required by the NSR permit.
BSENGINE 106.512 166521 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
220WSENG 106.512 169357 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
NGL DITCH 106.512 169357 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
B compliance with the PBR.
240WSENG 106.512 169357 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
compliance with the PBR.
120WSENG 1 106.512 169357 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
B compliance with the PBR.
120WSENG 2 106.512 169357 Engine runtime hours are recorded and maintained to ensure
B compliance with the PBR.
24.1-0-0 106.261,106.262 169684 Fugitive components are incorporated into the leak detection and

repair program required by the NSR permit.
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33-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 171577 repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 172095 repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.1-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.2-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
19-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
18-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
21-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
22-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
24-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
33-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261 172315 repair program required by the NSR permit.
24.1-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 172608 repair program required by the NSR permit.
99-0-0 Fugi_tive component§ are incorporated into_ the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173085 repair program required by the NSR permit.
24-0-0 Fugi_tive component§ are incorporated into_ the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173085 repair program required by the NSR permit.
24-0-0 Fugi_tive component§ are incorporated into_ the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173212 repair program required by the NSR permit.
2Atote The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
106.261,106.262, 106.472 173362 compliance with emissions calculation.
24-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173362 repair program required by the NSR permit.
95-057 The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
106.261,106.262, 106.472 173591 compliance with emissions calculation.
U22 EC3267 The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 173591 compliance with emissions calculation.
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U22 EC3144 The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 173591 compliance with emissions calculation.
95-250 The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
106.261,106.262, 106.472 173591 compliance with emissions calculation.
21-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173591 repair program required by the NSR permit.
22-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173591 repair program required by the NSR permit.
U24 EC3053 The qqantity qf materieﬂ stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 173601 compliance with emissions calculation.
U24 EC3087 The qqantity qf materiaﬂ stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 173601 compliance with emissions calculation.
U24 EC3267 The qqantity qf materiaﬂ stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 173601 compliance with emissions calculation.
U24 EC3268 The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 173601 compliance with emissions calculation.
24-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 173601 repair program required by the NSR permit.
10.3-0-0 Fugi.tive component§ are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 174065 repair program required by the NSR permit.
U24 EC3054 The qqantity qf mate.ria}l stored/loaqed is recorded to ensure
— 106.261,106.262, 106.472 174295 compliance with emissions calculation.
24-0-0 Fugi.tive componentg are incorporated intq the leak detection and
106.261,106.262 174295 repair program required by the NSR permit.
The quantity of material stored/loaded is recorded to ensure
SDLRLORD 106.472 9/4/2000 comglianceywith emissions calculation.
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From: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:11 PM
To: Carolyn Maus
Subject: Automatic reply: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858,

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities

| am out of the office on vacation. | will return on Monday, November 27th. For urgent items, please call
my mobile phone. Otherwise, please call 512-255-9999.

Thanks,
Miranda



From: Carolyn Maus

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Sarah Thom

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; LIANGF@cpchem.com

Subject: Working Draft Permit Review -- FOP 02151/Project 34858, Chevron Phillips

Chemical Company LP/Sweeney Old Ocean Facilities

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
https://ftps.tceqg.texas.gov/index.php. | checked and the email for Fuyan Liang already shows up
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

1. Added furnace 22-36-9 with Chapter 117 and MACT YY requirements as well as the
requested permit shields.

2. Removed units 22-36-5, 33AIRCOMP4, 33AIRCOMP5, 33AIRCOMPS6, and
24AIRCOMP.

3. Added engines 24AIR3, 24AIR4, and 33AIR5 with Chapter 117, NSPS llll, and MACT
ZZZZ requirements.

4. Added MACT DDDDD permit shields for 33-36-10, GRP-22-36, GRP-24-36, and GRP-

33-36.

Added standard permit 164587 to authorizations for unit 56-61-20.

Added standard permit 169710 to authorizations for units 56-61-4 and 56-61-22.

7. Added additional operating scenarios for flares 56-61-8 and 56-61-9 to comply with
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
detailed requirements at the next renewal at the latest.

8. Added additional operating scenarios for fugitive units 10.1-0-0 and 68.1-0-0 for
compliance with MACT FFFF flare requirements. Chapter 115 requirements also had to
be updated to reflect our latest textual descriptions and citation corrections in our rule
analysis.

ow


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__https%3A%2Fftps.tceq.texas.gov%2Findex.php__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!GlESlWbOrw2nLUVY5z0qDh0qHFM1m7Gv_DJ4lOJ_NmNR5MGk7OSblri-hiNwnS84O-2yCdI6zhkldGY7WG4tLZdApOJ5Bj-O3MLCHRs0cDw%24&data=05%7C01%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C391e13842b7b4d7957a608dbe5f329e8%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638356605088248477%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=iFmhpuW%2FMD1EG%2Fwug9ajzqps2xkNJLtFL49%2FDLQpPJ0%3D&reserved=0

9.

Removed compliance schedules from the permit.

10. Updated preconstruction authorizations as requested. Added PBR registration numbers

to the NSR Authorization References by Emission Unit table.

11. Updated Special Term and Conditions to include standard permit terms, remove

compliance schedule term, and add our latest language regarding the PBR
Supplemental Tables.

Unresolved items:

1.

4.

5.

Since the compliance issues have now been resolved and there are no remaining
compliance schedules in the permit, submit an updated OP-ACPS indicating all units are
in compliance.

For unit 33AIR5, on Table 5c of OP-UA2, the N368-560 code was selected for the
Kilowatts question. However, the engine was identified as an emergency engine, so that
would make the code E368-560. Please confirm that’s correct (or, if the engine is not
emergency, then the Service code on Table 5a should be NON instead of EMERG.)

For the permit shields for 22-36-9, | revised the wording for NSPS J to say “Unit is not
located at a petroleum refinery” to match existing shields for other units. | also added a
few words to the Chapter 115 shield to make it consistent with the rule citation text. Let
me know if you have any questions about these adjustments.

PBR authorization questions:

a. OP-PBRSUP listed registration 146197 with PBRs 106.261 and 106.262 for unit
68.1-0-0. However, the OP-SUMR and existing permit only list 106.261 for this
unit. Should 106.262 be added?

b. OP-PBRSUP listed registration 160337 with PBRs 106.261, 106.262, and
106.478 for units 21-0-0 and 24-0-0. However, the existing permit did not include
106.478 for these. Should it be added?

c. OP-PBRSUP listed registrations 160127, 164808, and 166866 with PBRs
106.261, 106.262, and 106.472 for unit 33-0-0. However, the existing permit did
not include 106.472 for this unit. Should it be added?

d. OP-PBRSUP listed registrations 160555 and 164808 with PBRs 106.261,
106.262, and 106.472 for unit 24-0-0. However, the existing permit did not
include 106.472 for this unit. Should it be added?

e. OP-PBRSUP listed registration 163847 with PBRs 106.261, 106.262, and
106.472 for unit 24.1-0-0. However, the existing permit did not include 106.472
for this unit. Should it be added?

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
This is different from how many other forms are handled.)

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
permit — please refer to Forms OP-PBRSUP and OP-REQL Instructions.

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
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/assets/public/permitting/air/Guidance/Title V/sop _wdp factsheet.pdf.
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


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fassets%2Fpublic%2Fpermitting%2Fair%2FGuidance%2FTitle_V%2Fsop_wdp_factsheet.pdf__%3B!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!GlESlWbOrw2nLUVY5z0qDh0qHFM1m7Gv_DJ4lOJ_NmNR5MGk7OSblri-hiNwnS84O-2yCdI6zhkldGY7WG4tLZdApOJ5Bj-O3MLCq6t_h0U%24&data=05%7C01%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C391e13842b7b4d7957a608dbe5f329e8%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638356605088248477%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cdwFe%2Bf626c7VrcCmVxiEE4HGZHaqQ9jYOPloVRJYJg%3D&reserved=0

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-6204

Fax: (512) 239-1300

L? "~ _How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
A ‘at www.tceg.texas.gov/customersurvey



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%3A80%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!GlESlWbOrw2nLUVY5z0qDh0qHFM1m7Gv_DJ4lOJ_NmNR5MGk7OSblri-hiNwnS84O-2yCdI6zhkldGY7WG4tLZdApOJ5Bj-O3MLCCIIZA4w%24&data=05%7C01%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C391e13842b7b4d7957a608dbe5f329e8%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638356605088248477%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=JqZHriiKdRL1j9IkSz1usmmG2ANcvciAvmGksX0R5og%3D&reserved=0

From: Sarah Thom <sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 5:53 PM

To: Carolyn Maus

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; LIANGF@cpchem.com

Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Thank you Carolyn. | appreciate the email and look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,

Sarah N. Thom, P.E.

Managing Consultant

Trinity Consultants/Waid Environmental
(512) 762-4281

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this electronic mail is strictly confidential, attorney work product; or subject to the Attorney-
Client Privilege. This transmission is intended only for the addressee(s) named. You are hereby notified that any use, disclosure,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or taking of any action because of this information by any party other than the
addressee(s), is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by email, or call (512)
255-9999 immediately.

From: Carolyn Maus <carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 12:37 PM

To: Sarah Thom <sarah.thom®@trinityconsultants.com>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; LIANGF@cpchem.com
Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Hi Sarah,

Thanks for reaching out. My apologies for not sending this introductory email to you all sooner — | had
several projects transferred to me and must have accidentally not sent the email for this one. | am one
of the technical specialists in the Operating Permits section and have taken over this significant revision
from Heriberto. My contact information is all in my email signature below and you are welcome to call
or email with any questions.

Since receiving this project, | have been incorporating the revision items from the application into a
working draft permit. (In my capacity as technical specialist, earlier in the year | also reviewed the
requests in the application for the additional operating scenarios with customized citations for the flares
and fugitives when complying with MACT YY or FFFF.) | will actually be sending you that working draft
permit for your review this week. | did have a few questions but | will just be including those in the
working draft permit email.

We will still have to wait on the pending amendment for NSR 22690/PSDTX751M1 to be issued. | know
there will be updates to the Major NSR Summary table due to the PSD modification and new GHG PSD,
as well as updates to preconstruction authorizations due to consolidation. Since we will have to wait for
NSR issuance to know what all of those final changes will be, the plan is just to resolve everything else in
this revision application in the meantime.


mailto:carolyn.maus@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:LIANGF@cpchem.com

You'll be receiving a separate email with the working draft permit for your review this week. | look
forward to working with you all.

Sincerely,

Carolyn Maus, P.E.

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-6204

Fax: (512) 239-1400

V& " How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
b 4 lat www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furldefense.com%2Fv3%2F__http%3A%2Flinks.govdelivery.com%3A80%2Ftrack%3Ftype%3Dclick%26enid%3DZWFzPTEmbWFpbGluZ2lkPTIwMTgxMTAyLjk3MDg5MTgxJm1lc3NhZ2VpZD1NREItUFJELUJVTC0yMDE4MTEwMi45NzA4OTE4MSZkYXRhYmFzZWlkPTEwMDEmc2VyaWFsPTE3MzIwMjU1JmVtYWlsaWQ9ZGlhbm5lLmFuZGVyc29uQHRjZXEudGV4YXMuZ292JnVzZXJpZD1kaWFubmUuYW5kZXJzb25AdGNlcS50ZXhhcy5nb3YmZmw9JmV4dHJhPU11bHRpdmFyaWF0ZUlkPSYmJg%3D%3D%26%26%26104%26%26%26http%3A**Awww.tceq.texas.gov*goto*customersurvey__%3BLy8vLw!!PrI4aAen2FRcs3QywQ!D5Kj7gE8JFDfj2rc29y2w9iD_ItRoDQ4jMUqupPLNHmBYzgX5dge-mKAxPA_-6izVWscoGNhUxFlY2xeFESvUMqIg11NPqzaYJ2NwCA%24&data=05%7C01%7Ccarolyn.maus%40tceq.texas.gov%7C1331ba4a06884a8616e508dbe0b5d02a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638350843748279784%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ow%2FnMuZTXg9A0lHuxnJzfwtKVZ%2FozFoWBRaCl6A6YbM%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com
mailto:LIANGF@cpchem.com

From: Elizabeth Moorhead

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:36 AM

To: Sarah Thom

Cc: Miranda Cheatham; LIANGF@cpchem.com; Carolyn Maus
Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good Morning Sarah,

The above referenced project has been re-assigned to Carolyn Maus. | have copied her on this email.
She will send an introductory email and update on the project before the end of the day today.

Sincerely,

Elizateth A. Moorhead

Team Leader

OA/Air Permits Division/OP Section

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
MC-163, P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087
elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov

Phone: (512)239-1377
Fax: (512) 239-1400

o How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey
\‘ at www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Sarah Thom <sarah.thom@trinityconsultants.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Elizabeth Moorhead <elizabeth.moorhead @tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Miranda Cheatham <miranda.cheatham@trinityconsultants.com>; LIANGF@cpchem.com
Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Elizabeth,

On behalf of Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, | am reaching out regarding the SOP 02151
Significant Revision (TCEQ Project No. 34858) that was submitted on March 2, 2023. The project had
been assigned to Mr. Heriberto Quintanilla prior to his leaving TCEQ in September. We would like to
know whether this project has been reassigned and whether there were any more questions for us
regarding this application. We appreciate your time and assistance with this process.


mailto:elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov
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



From: Heriberto Quintanilla

Sent: Friday, September 15, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Sarah N. Thom

Cc: Liang, Fuyan; Miranda L. Cheatham

Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Good morning Sarah,

I would like to notify you that | will be leaving TCEQ and my last day will be 09/21/2023. Another permit
reviewer will be assigned to this project to bring it to completion. Please submit any comments or
guestions to the new permit reviewer. If there are any other questions that need to be answered before
the new permit reviewer has been assigned, please contact my team leader:

Elizabeth Moorhead
elizabeth.moorhead@tceqg.texas.gov
(512) 239-1377

Thanks!

Heriberto “Eddie” Quintanilla, P.E.
Air Permits Division
How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Heriberto Quintanilla

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 1:46 PM

To: Sarah N. Thom <SThom@WAID.com>

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; Miranda L. Cheatham <MCheatham@WAID.com>
Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Good afternoon Sarah,

Thank you for reaching out! We are still reviewing your request for the changes to the DSS-generated
citations. We have had a big number of these types of requests recently, so it is taking some time to
make our review. | will let you know if we need anything.

Thanks!

Heriberto “Eddie” Quintanilla, P.E.
Air Permits Division
How are we doing? Fill out our online customer satisfaction survey at
www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey

From: Sarah N. Thom <SThom@WAID.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 4:26 PM
To: Heriberto Quintanilla <Heriberto.Quintanilla@tceq.texas.gov>



mailto:elizabeth.moorhead@tceq.texas.gov
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
mailto:SThom@WAID.com
mailto:LIANGF@cpchem.com
mailto:MCheatham@WAID.com
http://www.tceq.texas.gov/customersurvey
mailto:SThom@WAID.com
mailto:Heriberto.Quintanilla@tceq.texas.gov

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; Miranda L. Cheatham <MCheatham@WAID.com>
Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Heriberto,

| hope you are doing well. On behalf of Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, | wanted to reach out
again and see if there is anything you need from us at this point for your review of this this application.
We appreciate all of your help with this revision.

Sincerely,

Sarah N. Thom, P.E.
WAID ENVIRONMENTAL
512-255-9999

http://www.waid.com

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
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.waid.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7CHeriberto.Quintanilla%40tceq.texas.gov%7C8438b9c228564c3c001708dbae56be8a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638295459823304651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WE9ElYdPRMbB3K1DE0m%2BrywGIBUwmnmUs%2BS6nnKZYhY%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Heriberto.Quintanilla@tceq.texas.gov

6/8/24, 9:46 PM

Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?

Does the site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.#HHEHH)

Longitude (W) (-#HE. #HHEHH)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?

Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.1HHHHHE)

Longitude (W) (-t #iHEHHE)

Facility NAICS Code

What is the primary business of this entity?

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?

What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?

Type of Customer

Full legal name of the applicant:
Legal Name

Texas SOS Filing Number
Federal Tax ID

State Franchise Tax ID

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm

Title V Existing
2151

SWEENY COMPLEX , OLEFINS AND NGL
ASSETS

Yes

21441 LOOP 419
SWEENY

X

77480
BRAZORIA
29.081388
95.742222

2869

325199

RN100825249

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL SWEENY
OLD OCEAN FACILITIES

Yes

21441 LOOP 419
SWEENY

X

77480
BRAZORIA
29.075
-95.746666

INDUSTRIAL CHEMICAL ORGANIC MFG

Owner Operator
CN600303614

Corporation

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
13487011

731587712

17315877120

1/5



6/8/24, 9:46 PM

Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

State Sales Tax ID

Local Tax ID

DUNS Number

Number of Employees

Independently Owned and Operated?

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Organization Name

Prefix

First
Middle

Last

Suffix
Credentials
Title

Enter new address or copy one from list:
Mailing Address
Address Type

Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)
City

State

ZIP

Phone (#i#-1HH-#HH)

Extension

Alternate Phone (###H#-HHE- )

Fax (H#-HHH-HHH)

E-mail

Duly Authorized Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application

Select existing DAR contact or enter a new
contact.

Organization Name

Prefix

First

Middle

Last

Suffix

Credentials

Title

Enter new address or copy one from list
Mailing Address

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm

152975665
501+
No

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY
LP

MR
BRYAN

CANFIELD

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT
MANUFACTURING

Domestic
10001 SIX PINES DR

THE WOODLANDS
X

77380

8328134445

canficb@cpchem.com

New Contact
CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY
LP

MR
Jose

Trevino

PLANT MANAGER
Site Physical Address

2/5



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

Zip

Phone (###-#HH-HHH)

Extension

Alternate Phone (###-HiH1-#HH#)

Fax (HH#-1HH-1HEHE)

E-mail

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:

Select existing TC contact or enter a new
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

Phone (##-tHi-HHHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (#H#H#-HiHE-1HEHE)

Fax (HHH-1HH-1HEHE)

E-mail

Title V General Information - Existing

1) Permit Type:
2) Permit Latitude Coordinate:
3) Permit Longitude Coordinate:

4) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?

4.1. What type of permitting action are you
applying for?

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm

Domestic
21441 LOOP 419

SWEENY
X

77480
9794915530

trjiose@cpchem.com

FUYAN LIANG(CHEVRON PHILLIP...)

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY
LP

MS
FUYAN

LIANG

ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER

Domestic
21441 LOOP 419

SWEENY
X

77480
9794915639

liangf@cpchem.com

SOP

29 Deg 4 Min 53 Sec
95 Deg 44 Min 32 Sec
New Application

Administrative Action

3/5



6/8/24, 9:46 PM Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

5) Who will electronically sign this Title V Duly Authorized Representative
application?
6) Does this application include Acid Rain No

Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

Title V Attachments Existing

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)

Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=158228>0P_DEL_2023 OP-DEL
Trevino.pdf</a>

Hash 25BF17909C2F9735FDEFE6DCEFEFD47121ECE48C0EA34D31A23D08FBA01B0182
MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileld=158229>2306-09 Cover Letter STEERS
OP-DEL - Trevino.pdf</a>

Hash 8049B7969B04C831E7BD395DF7D793CC4678AAB3B3DC7F5D9E9E758582970773
MIME-Type application/pdf

An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section No
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

Certification

| certify that | am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1.1 am Jose L Trevino JR, the owner of the STEERS account ER098335.

2. | have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

6. | also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemer
of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm 4/5



6/8/24, 9:46 PM Copy of Record - Texas Commission on Environmental Quality - www.tceq.texas.gov

7. 1 am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believe
are untrue or misleading.

8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 2151.

9. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEC

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Jose L Trevino JR OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER098335

Signature IP Address: 4.1.19.34

Signature Date: 2023-06-29

Signature Hash: 541305878141FE5C2B4FE165F59EB2D074EF7F5F1EFC6D0FC2867E4597E72196
Form Hash Code at 84025E5852CB13894445DAEAEA8CDABG6903FOEC1337F3B1ED763DA0A2DF73202

time of Signature:

Submission

Reference Number: The application reference number is 570729

Submitted by: The application was submitted by
ER098335/Jose L Trevino JR

Submitted Timestamp: The application was submitted on 2023-06-29
at 12:32:20 CDT

Submitted From: The application was submitted from IP address
4.1.19.34

Confirmation Number: The confirmation number is 477702

Steers Version: The STEERS version is 6.67

Permit Number: The permit number is 2151

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Oluwatobi Adeyinka

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/ida/index.cfm 5/5
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2306-09
SUBMITTED VIA STEERS

June 23, 2023

Air Permits Division MC-163

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, TX 78711-3087

RE: Change of Duly Authorized Representative
Clemens Terminal and Sweeny/0Old Ocean Facilities
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company L.P.

Regulated Entity ID No.: RN102200482
Regulated Entity ID No.: RN100825249
Customer ID No.: CN600303614

Attn: Air Permits Division

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, (Chevron Phillips) is hereby submitting TCEQ form OP-DEL to delegate authority
to a new Duly Authorized Representative (DAR) for both the Sweeny/Old Ocean Facilities and Clemens Terminal, which
includes the following Site Operating Permits: 02151, 02710, and 03961.

If you have any questions on this submittal or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
Ouwatobi ‘Tobi’ Adeyinka at (979} 491-5554 or SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com.

Sincerely,

Moira Layman
Environmental Superintendent

979-491-5380
laymaml@cpchern.com

Attachments

2306-09

[ |
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, Sweeny/Old Ocean Facilities 21441 Loop 419, Sweeny, TX 77480  979.491.5500 www.cpchem.com



¢t Ms. Karen Carroll
Director, Environmental Health
Brazoria County Health Department
111 E Locust Building, A-29, Ste 270
Angleton, TX 77515-4642

Joseph Doby

Air Section Manager
TCEQ Region 12

5425 Polk St, Suite H
Houston, TX 77023-1452

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP 21441 Loop 419, Sweeny, TX 77480 979.491.5500 www.cpchem.com



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-DEL
Delegation of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

A Responsible Official (RO) may choose to delegate signature authority to a Duly Authorized Representative (DAR).
Such delegation may be made to an individual that has responsibility for the overall operation of one or more
manufacturing, production, or operating facilities applying for, or subject to, a federal operating permit. Send this
completed form to the TCEQ Central Office to the attention of the Air Permits Division. Signature stamps can be
accepted in place of an original signature. Faxes, photocopies, and electronic submittals can be accepted in place of an
original Form OP-DEL; however, a follow-up submittal of the original Form OP-DEL is requested

I.  Identifying Information
Account No.: BL-0758-C RN: 100825243 CN: 600303614

Permit No.: 02151 Area Name: Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets

Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

II. Duly Authorized Representative Information

Action Type: [X] New DAR Identification [C] Administrative Information Change

Conventional Title: ( ] Mr. [J Mrs. (] Ms. [} Dr.)

Name: Jose Trevino

Title: Plant Manager Delegation Effective Date: 05/01/2023

Telephone No.: 979-491-5530 Fax No.:

Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Mailing Address: 21441 Loop 419

City: Sweeny State: WX | ZIP Code: 77480

E-mail Address: trjose@cpchem.com

IIl. Certification of Truth, Accuracy, and Completeness

) Bryan Canfield ,certify that, based on

(Name printed or typed: RO for New DAR Identification; RO or DAR for Administrative Informatien Change)

information and belief formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements, and information stated above are true, accurate,

and complete. (RO signature required for ¥ ¢ required Jor any Action Type)
! Date _S/JW/”
Date:é /e:)( V74 ‘Q b

Responsible Official Signature:_

Duly Authorized Representative Signature:

IV. Removal of Duly Authorized Representative(s)

The following should be removed as Duly Authorized Representative(s):
Dirk Perrin - Effective Date: 05/01/2023

(Na ﬁ 1 1p

Responsible Official Signature: Date:é(_cg Cf/g@

"\

TCEQ - 10011 (APDG 5978v6, Revised 06/17) OP-DEL
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page of



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Form OP-DEL
Delegation of Responsible Official Information
Federal Operating Permit Program

(Extension)
V. Additional Identifying Information
Account No.: BL-0044-C RN: 102200482 CN: 600303614
Permit No.: 02710 Area Name: Clemens Terminal
Account No.: BL-0758-C RN: 100825249 CN: 600303614
Permit No.: 03961 Area Name: Polyethylene Units 40 and 41
Account No.: RN: CN:
Permit No.: Area Name:
Account No.: RN: CN:
Permit No.: Area Name:
Account No.: RN: CN:
Permit No.: Arca Name:
Account No.: RN: CN:
Permit No.: Area Name:
Account No.: RN: CN:
Permit No.: Area Name;
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

This form is for use by facilities subject to &ir quality permit requirements

and may be revised periodically,

Page of




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

From: Heriberto Quintanilla <Heriberto.Quintanilla@tceq.texas.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 8:33 AM

To: Sarah N. Thom <SThom@WAID.com>

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; Miranda L. Cheatham <MCheatham@WAID.com>
Subject: RE: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

CAUTION: This message was sent from an external source. Take Caution when opening
attachments and links.

Good morning Sarah,

Thank you for reaching out! At the moment, the project is still under review. The project requests some
changes to our Decision Support System (DSS)-generated citations and reviewing these changes takes
longer than a normal review.

| will send you an email once my initial review is complete, which may include additional questions. Let
me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Heriberto “Eddie” Quintanilla, P.E.

Air Permits Division

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087, MC 163

Austin, TX 78711

Phone: (512) 239-1363



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

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 3:30 PM

To: Heriberto Quintanilla <Heriberto.Quintanilla@tceq.texas.gov>

Cc: Liang, Fuyan <LIANGF@cpchem.com>; Miranda L. Cheatham <MCheatham@WAID.com>
Subject: SOP 02151 Significant Revision - TCEQ Project No. 34858

Mr. Quintanilla,

Based on the TCEQ Permit Database, | see that you are the Permit Engineer assigned to the SOP 02151
Significant Revision (TCEQ Project No. 34858) that was submitted on March 2, 2023. On behalf of
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, | am reaching out to see whether you need anything from us
regarding this application. We would like to make sure we didn’t miss any requests from you. We
appreciate your time and assistance with this process and look forward to working with you.

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


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tceq.texas.gov%2Fcustomersurvey&data=05%7C01%7CHeriberto.Quintanilla%40tceq.texas.gov%7C8438b9c228564c3c001708dbae56be8a%7C871a83a4a1ce4b7a81563bcd93a08fba%7C0%7C0%7C638295459823304651%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jc3pi0BpKk6Nkk3PIh4y2k9kxjhecCLH4DThPGBL%2Ff4%3D&reserved=0
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
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https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm

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

Latitude (N) (##.#iHHt#)

Longitude (W) (-#H## HH#HHHE)

Primary SIC Code

Secondary SIC Code

Primary NAICS Code

Secondary NAICS Code

Regulated Entity Site Information

What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?

What is the name of the Regulated Entity
(RE)?

Does the RE site have a physical address?
Physical Address

Number and Street

City

State

ZIP

County

Latitude (N) (##.#i#HHH#HE)

Longitude (W) (-#### #iH##H#)

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

TX

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

3/8/2023, 10:49 AM
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

| certify that the full legal name of the entity
applying for this permit has been provided and
is legally authorized to do business in Texas.

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

Phone (#HH#-#iH-#HHHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H-#iHE-1HiHE)

Fax (HH#-HHH-HHE)

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

Phone (#HH#-HH-#HiHEE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H-#iHt-1#HiHE)

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

canfico@cpchem.com

DIRK PERRIN(CHEVRON PHILLIP...")

CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY
LP

MR
DIRK

PERRIN

PLANT MANAGER

Domestic

21441 LOOP 419

SWEENY
TX

77480
9794915530

dirk.perrin@cpchem.com

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

Phone (#H#-#iH-HHHHE)

Extension

Alternate Phone (##H-#HH-#HHE)

Fax (H#-HHH-HiHE)

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

4.1.1. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit
application through permit conversion?

4.1.2. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit
application through permit consolidation?

5) Who will electronically sign this Title V
application?

6) Does this application include Acid Rain
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

Significant Revision

No

No

Duly Authorized Representative

No

3/8/2023, 10:49 AM
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Attach OP-2 (Application for Permit Revision/Renewal)
[File Properties]

File Name <a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces

https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm

ffile?fileld=148240>0P_2_02151 Significant

Application_FINAL 2023.03.02.pdf</a>

Hash 07DAD0440CB8F07BA4ECECF113B34B05C4C6E9C53CFDA477669537435242F03A

MIME-Type application/pdf

Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)

Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)

Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)

Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)

Attach OP-SUMR (Individual Unit Summary for Revisions)

Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)

Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms

If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)

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

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section Yes
382.05155, does the applicant want to
expedite the processing of this application?

1.1. Can the applicant demonstrate that the Yes
purpose of this application will benefit the
economy of this state or an area of this state?

1.2. Select the applicable expedited $10,000
surcharge.

3/8/2023, 10:49 AM
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https://ida.tceq.texas.gov/steersstaff/index.cfm

Certification

w N =

| certify that | am the Duly Authorized Representative for this application and that, based on information and belief
formed after reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

. | am Dirk Perrin, the owner of the STEERS account ER075610.

. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.

. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and
based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein,
that this information is true, accurate, and complete.

. | further certify that | have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that | have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.

. l also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and
enforcement of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my
knowledge.

. | am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that | know or have reason to believ
are untrue or misleading.

. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V Existing 2151.

. My signature indicates that | am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the
TCEQ.

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Dirk Perrin OWNER OPERATOR

Account Number: ER075610
Signature IP Address: 4.1.19.34
Signature Date: 2023-03-02

068B9D41F150876BB039A9FD461AE7D973AE8057E18060BC843365F8BFO3D7ES
40C862C2349B33868D37812B77B9988C3F108B3E212D02080B67AD99D31E5111

Signature Hash:

Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:

Fee Payment

Sub

Fee Amount:
Check Date:
Check Number:

mission

Reference Number:

Submitted by:

Submitted Timestamp:

Submitted From:

Confirmation Number:

Steers Version:

$10000.00
The application fee was paid on 2023-02-27
The check number is M312728

The application reference number is 535338

The application was submitted by
ERO075610/Dirk Perrin

The application was submitted on 2023-03-02
at 14:34:31 CST

The application was submitted from IP
address 4.1.19.34

The confirmation number is 446749

The STEERS version is 6.62

3/8/2023, 10:49 AM
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Permit Number: The permit number is 2151

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Sarah Thom

7 of 7 3/8/2023, 10:49 AM
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CHEMICAL

March 2, 2023

Air Permits Initial Review Team, MC 161 Submitted via STEERS
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

Attn: APIRT
On behalf of Chevron Phillips Chemical LP (CPChem), | am submitting the attached Site Operating Permit No.
02151 Significant Revision Application. Please note that CPChem is requesting expedited permitting processing

for this application.

The required forms are included. The Major NSR Summary Table will also be revised and will be provided via
electronic mail to the permit reviewer upon request, per TCEQ's guidance.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or require additional information, please contact Ms.
Fuyan Liang at (979) 491-5639 or SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com.

Sincerely,

A }%/‘UWLW‘«——
Moira Layman
Environmental Superintendent

ML/mlc
Attachment
cc:  Director, TCEQ Region 12, Houston, w/attachment

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6, R6AirPermitsTX@epa.gov, Dallas, w/attachment
Director of Environmental Health, Brazoria County Health Department, Angleton, w/attachment

|
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
Air Quality Account ID No. BL-0758-C
Regulated Entity No. RN100825249
Customer No. CN600303614

Prepared by:

—.-1E_.g !:. IE \\

FHs )
Sarah N. Thom, P.E. &ai 23l
Senior Consulting Engineer MIRANDALCHEATHAM;

................................. ¥
(] '-.- -:Q_—’

Approved by: s 101019 g
"?fég:;‘r’.‘:‘gyﬁ?%“ 5

WO
ot o7 Co 2~ At Z.Ce 2
Miranda L. Cheatham, P.E.
Principal Engineer 2/ 2'0/202 3
Waid Corporation dba Waid Environmental
Certificate of Registration No. F-58
Document based on information provided by
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
Waid Project No. CHP15545
ENVIRONMENTAL
www.waid.com
Austin Office Houston Office
13785 Research Blvd., Suite 100, Austin, Texas 78750 1325 Space Park Dr., Suite D, Houston, Texas 77058

512.255.9999 ¢ 512.255.8780 FAX 281.333.9990 « 512.255.8780 FAX



CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP MARCH 2, 2023

SWEENY OLD OCEAN FACILITIES
SITE OPERATING PERMIT APPLICATION 02151

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ATTACHMENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

EXPEDITED PERMITTING (FORMS APD-EXP AND APD-APS)

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION (FORM OP-CRO1)

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION (FORMS OP-2 AND OP-SUMR)

UNIT ATTRIBUTE INFORMATION (OP-UA FORMS)

mo o @m »

POTENTIALLY APPLICABLE REQUIREMENT INFORMATION (FORM OP-REQ1)

n

NEGATIVE APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS DETERMINATION (FORM OP-REQ2)

©

APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS SUMMARY (FORM OP-REQ3)

H. PERMIT BY RULE SUPPLEMENTAL TABLE (OP-PBRSUP)



CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP MARCH 2, 2023

SWEENY OLD OCEAN FACILITIES
SITE OPERATING PERMIT APPLICATION 02151

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP (CPChem) is submitting this significant revision
application to incorporate modifications of Unit 22. The Unit 22 modifications triggered
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) review for emissions of CO, SO,, and GHGs.
The modifications include the following:

e Construction of a new furnace in Unit 22, Unit ID 22-36-9, to replace furnace Unit ID 22-
36-5. Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 5 (Unit ID 22-36-5) has been shut down and
removed from the site and is being removed from the Title V permit with this action.

¢ Replacement of the current gas-powered Propylene Compressor Turbine (Unit ID 22-95-
27) with an electric-driven turbine which results in creditable emission reductions. The C-
120 Propylene Compressor Turbine (Unit ID 22-95-27) will be removed from the Title V
permit after it has been shut down.

e Revamp the Cracked Gas compressor and steam condensing turbine.
¢ Replace and add new fugitive components.

e Route PSV streams to the flare.

¢ Increase plant ethylene production.

e Incorporate by reference or by consolidation several Standard Permit and Permit by Rule
(PBR) authorizations.

This significant revision application will be updated to provide the associated PSD permit
identifiers upon issuance of the New Source Review permit amendment.

This revision application also proposes to:

e Remove emergency engines 33AIRCOMP4, 33AIRCOMPS5, 33AIRCOMPG, and
24AIRCOMPS8 and their associated compliance schedules from the permit. These units
are no longer on-site.

e Incorporate several engines to the permit.

e Add scenarios for flare Unit IDs 56-61-8 and 56-61-9 with the option to comply with MACT
YY in lieu of NSPS A and MACT A.

¢ Add a scenario for fugitive Unit ID 10.1-0-0 with the option to comply with MACT FFFF in
lieu of 60.18 for NSPS VV compliance.

e Add a scenario for fugitive Unit ID 68.1-0-0 with the option to comply with MACT FFFF in
lieu of 63.11 for MACT H compliance.



CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP MARCH 2, 2023

SWEENY OLD OCEAN FACILITIES
SITE OPERATING PERMIT APPLICATION 02151

ATTACHMENT A

EXPEDITED PERMITTING
FORMS APD-EXP AND APD-APS




Chemn Performance by gesign.
P’."IIPS Caring by choice:

CHEMICAL

Certified Mail: 7020 3160 0001 8752 1768
Letter#t 2302-06
February 23, 2023

Cashier's Office, MC 214

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
Attn: Cashier’s Office

On behalf of Chevron Phillips Chemical LP, | am submitting the attached Form APD-APS and an expedited fee
payment check in the amount of $10,000 for the above referenced permit application.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal or require additional information, please contact Ms,
Fuyan Liang at (979) 491-5639 or SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com.

Sincerely,

Monas %u{mww———

Maira Layman
Environmental Superintendent

Enclosure

]
Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP, Sweeny Complex 21441 Loop 419, Sweeny, TX 77480  1.979.491.5550  www.cpchem.com



Air Permit Division Air Permit Support (APD-APS) Air Permitting Surcharge Payment
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

I Contact Information

Company or Other Legal Customer Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

Customer Reference Number (CN): CN600303614

Regulated Entity Number (RN): RN100825249

Company Official or Technical Contact Information

[ Mr. O Mrs. X Ms. [] Dr. [] Other:

Name: Fuyan Liang

Title: Environmental Engineer

Mailing Address: 21441 Loop 419

City: Sweeny

State: Texas

ZIP Code: 77480
Telephone Number: 979-491-5639

E-mail Address: SCORAEnvironmental@cpchem.com

Il. Project Information

Facility Name: Sweeny Old Ocean Facilities

Permit Number: 02151

Project Number: TBD

lll. Surcharge Payment
Project Type: Title V Site Operating Permit (SOP)

Fee Amount: $ 10,000

Check, Money Order, Transaction Number, and/or ePay Voucher Number: (below)

10743302

Paid Online: O YES XI NO

Company Name on Check: Chevron Phillips Chem Co LP

TCEQ-20707 (APDG 6260v5, Revised 04/22) APD-APS Air Permitting Surcharge Payment
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permits requirements
and may be revised periodically. Page 1 of 1




CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP MARCH 2, 2023

SWEENY OLD OCEAN FACILITIES
SITE OPERATING PERMIT APPLICATION 02151

ATTACHMENT B

RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL CERTIFICATION
FORM OP-CRO1




Form OP-CRO1
Certification by Responsible Official
Federal Operating Permit Program

All inttial permit application, revision, renewal, and reopening submittals requinng certification must be addressed using this form. Updates to site
operating permit (SOP) and temporary operating permit (TOP) applications, other than public notice verification matenals, must be certified prior to
authorization of public notice or start of public announcement Updates to general operating permit (GOP) applications must be certified prior to recerving

an authorization to operate under a GOP

. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

RN: 100825249 CN: 600303614 Account No.: BL-0758-C

Permit No.: 02151 Project No.:
Area Name: Sweeny Complex, Olefins and NGL Assets Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP
L. CERTIFICATION TYPE (Please mark the appropriate box) ]
Responsible Official:

X Duly Authorized Representative:

I SUBMITTAL TYPE (Place an "X" in the appropriate bax) (Only one response can be accepted per form)

SOP/TOP Initial Permit Application Update to Permit Application
GOP Initial Permit Application X lPermit Revision, Renewal, or Reopening
Other:

V. CERTIFICATION OF TRUTH

“‘I‘his certification does not extend to information which is designated by the TCEQ as information for reference only.

I, Dirk Perrin , certify that ] am the DAR
(Cerufier Name printed or (yped) (RO or DAR)
md that, based on information and belief formed afier reasonable inquury, the and 1nf¢ dated during
e time penod or on the specific date(s) below, are true, accurate, and complete:

Note: Enter EITHER a Time Pertod OR Specific Date(s) for each certification. This section must be completed The certification is

ot valid without documentation date(s)

A Time Period: From to

Start Date® Fnd Date *

B. Specific Dates 03/02/2023

Date 1 Date 2 Date 3 Date 4

fiSignature: ﬁ/ % ¥ Signature Date: 03/02/2023
ALNir)

Title: Plant Manager

TCEQ-10009 (APDG 5836v6, Revised 08/18) OP-CRO1
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/18) Page lof1



CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP

SWEENY OLD OCEAN FACILITIES
SITE OPERATING PERMIT APPLICATION 02151

ATTACHMENT C

MARCH 2, 2023

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION
FORMS OP-2 AND OP-SUMR



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2 - Table 1

Date: 03/02/2023

Permit No.: 02151

Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

(Company Name: Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

[For Submissions to EPA (SOP renewal, minor revision, and significant revision applications only)

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

(] Administrative revision O Response to reopening

1. QUALIFICATION STATEMENT

For SOP Revisions Only The referenced changes qualify for the marked revision type. Yes | No

For GOP Revisions Only The permitted area continues to qualify for a GOP. d Yes O No

TI1. MAJOR SOURCE POLLUTANTS (Complete this section if the permit revision is due to a change at the site.)

Indicate all pollutants for which the site is a major source based on the site’s potential to emit after the change is operated:

[Pollutant voC NOx SO2 PM10 CO Pb HAPs other [

(Major at site (Yes/No): YES YES YES YES YES NO YES NO

IV. REFERENCE ONLY REQUIREMENTS (for reference only)

Has the applicant paid emissions fees for the most recent agency fiscal year (September 1 - August 31)? Yes O No (] N/A

V. DELINQUENT FEES AND PENALTIES

INotice: This form will not be processed until all delinquent fees and/or penalties owed the TCEQ or the Office of the Attorney General on behalf of the TCEQ are paid in accordance with the Delinquent Fee and penalty protocol.

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page 1 of 5



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Federal Operating Permit Program
Application for Permit Revision/Renewal
Form OP-2- Table 2

Date: 03/02/2023
[Permit No.: 02151
[Regulated Entity No.: 100825249

(Company Name:

Chevron Phillips Chemical Company LP

I. DESCRIPTION OF REVISION

Unit/Group/Process Description of Changes
Revision No. | Revision Code . . NSR Authorization and
New Unit ID No. Applicable Form Provisional Terms and Conditions
OP-SUMR
OP-UAS Add new Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 9 to the permit using OP-SUMR, OP-UA1, OP-UAS, OP-REQ2
- 22-36-9 > > » g
1 SIG-E YES OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M1 and OP_REQ3.
OP-REQ3
) MS-C NO 22-36-5 OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751M1 Remove the Unit 22 ethylene cracking furnace 5 and its assomated. requirements from the permit. This unit has
been removed from the site.
3 MS-A NO 56-61-20 OP-SUMR 22690, }1213;;;75 ML, Add Standard Permit 164587 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
4 MS-A NO 56-61-4 OP-SUMR 22690, }1219);?375 ML, Add Standard Permit 169710 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
5 MS-A NO 56-61-22 OP-SUMR 22690, };2]9);?375 ML, Add Standard Permit 169710 to the unit's NSR authorization list.
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

Page 2 of 5



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
9 MS-C NO 24AIRCOMPS8 OP-SUMR N/A Remove unit and associated compliance schedules from the permit. This unit is no longer on site.
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
OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751MI, Add additional operating scenarios to OP-UA7 and OP-REQ3 to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR
13 MS-C NO 56-61-8 OP-UA7 106.261/11/01/2003, Part 63 Subpart YY requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b)
OP-REQ3 106.262/11/01/2003 artha subpa equrements for Hares mhiew 0 oand o2 o)
OP-SUMR Add additional operating scenarios to OP-UA7 and OP-REQ3 to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR
14 MS-C NO 36-61-9 C%P;gi?; 22690, PSDTX751IM1 Part 63 Subpart YY requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b).
OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX751MI, Add additional operating scenario for pre-filled fugitives case to reflect site's intention to comply with 40 CFR
15 MS-C NO 10.1-0-0 OP-UAI2 106.261/11/01/2003, Part 63 Subpart Subpart FFFF requirements for flares in lieu of 40 CFR 60.18 and 63.11(b)
OP-REQ3 106.262/11/01/2003 art b3 Subpart Subpa equrements for Hares mhiew 0 oand o2 1o
OP-SUMR 22690, PSDTX75 1ML, y . . Update N?R autho.r.lzatlons list for this gnlt. . . .
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

OP-UAS . o . .

17 SIG-E NO 33-36-10 OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M1 Add unit to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR §63.7491(f).
OP-UAS . . Lo .

18 SIG-E NO GRP-22-36 OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M1  |Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR §63.7491(f).
OP-UAS . . Lo .

19 SIG-E NO GRP-24-36 OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M1  |Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR §63.7491(f).
OP-UAS . . Lo .

20 SIG-E NO GRP-33-36 OP-REQ2 22690, PSDTX751M1  |Add group and associated units to permit shield for 40 CFR Part 63, Subpart DDDDD per 40 CFR §63.7491(f).

TCEQ-10059 (v26, revised 03/22) OP-2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 03/10)

Page 4 of 5



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

A. Is the site subject to bilingual requirements pursuant to 30 TAC § 122.322? | Yes | O No
B. Indicate the alternate language(s) in which public notice is required:

Spanish
C. Will there be changes in air pollutant emissions as a result of the significant revision? | Yes | O No

D. Indicate the air pollutant(s) that will be changing and include a brief description of the change in pollutant emissions for each pollutant:

Pollutant Description of the Change in Pollutant Emissions
Nitrogen Oxides Project emissions increase of 31 tons per year, net emissions decrease of 35 tons per year.
Carbon Monoxide Project emissions increase of 246 tons per year, net emissions increase of 232 tons per year.
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

Page 5 of 5



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Federal Operating Permit Program
Individual Unit Summary for Revisions
Form OP-SUMR

Table 1
Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
Unit/Process Unit/Process Unit/Process Unlt/P'rocess Unit/Process Name/ Unit/ Process Preconstruction Authorizations Precons.truc.tlon
Al Revision No ID No Applicable Descrition CAM 30 TAC Chapter 116/ 30 TAC Authorizations
: : Form P Chapter 106 Title T
A 1 22-36-9 OP-UAS 22 Cracking Furnace 9 22690 PSDTX751M1
D 2 22-36-5 OP-UAS 22 CRACKING FURNACE 5
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
D 9 24AIRCOMP8 OP-SUMR ENGINE NO. 8
UNIT 24 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 10 24AIR3 OP-UA2 ENGINE NO. 3 106.512/06/13/2001[166728]
UNIT 24 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 11 24A1R4 OP-UA2 ENGINE NO. 4 106.512/06/13/2001[166728]
UNIT 33 AIR COMPRESSOR
A 12 33AIRS OP-UA2 EMERGENCY ENGINE NO 5 106.511/09/04/2000

TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18) Page 1 of 2



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
13 56-61-8 OP-UA7 UNPEES;S%AI?EC]’:]{ZIIJ{%W 106.261/11/01/2003, PSDTX751M1
106.262/11/01/2003
UNITS 10ABC, 12 HIGH
14 56-61-9 OP-UA7 PRESSURE FLARE 22690 PSDTX751M1
22690, PSDTX751M1,
15 10.1-0-0 OP-UA12 UNITFIL(])(?I(;S;OSCESS 106.261/11/01/2003, PSDTX751M1
106.262/11/01/2003
22690, PSDTX751M1
-0- - > > PSDTX751M1
16 68.1-0-0 OP-UA12 |WEST PIPE RACK FUGITIVES 106.261/11/01/2003 S 75

TCEQ-10007 (APDG 5837v7, Revised 05/20) OP-SUMR
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit requirements
and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 02/18)

Page 2 of 2




CHEVRON PHILLIPS CHEMICAL COMPANY LP MARCH 2, 2023

SWEENY OLD OCEAN FACILITIES
SITE OPERATING PERMIT APPLICATION 02151

ATTACHMENT D

UNIT ATTRIBUTE INFORMATION
OP-UA FORMS




Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Miscellaneous Unit Attributes

Form OP-UAL1
Federal Operating Permit Program
Date: 03/02/2023
Permit No.: 02151
Regulated Entity No.: 100825249
Date
Constructed/Placed in | Functionally Identical| Maximum Rated |Technical Information
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Unit Type Service Replacement Capacity and Unit Description
See Forms OP-UAS
-36- 63YY FCD+
22-36-9 EU and OP-REQ3.
TCEQ 10044 (APDG 5756v2 Revised 08/21) OP-UA1
This form for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 10/98) Page 1 of 1



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Form OP-UA2 (Page 1)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117)
Subchapter B: Combustion Control at Major Industrial, Commercial and Institutional Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
. SOP/GOP Index | Horsepower RACT ]?ate Functlo.nally Type of . . ESAD D.ate Diesel HP
Unit ID No. X Place in Identical . Fuel Fired | Engine Type | Place in .
No. Rating . Service . Rating
Service Replacement Service
24AIR3 R7300-600 ENG DSL RICHBURN 07+ 600-750
24AIR4 R7300-600 ENG DSL RICHBURN 07+ 600-750
33AIRS R7300-003 D2001+
TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17) Page 10f9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 2)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1b: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117)
Subchapter B: Combustion Control at Major Industrial, Commercial and Institutional Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
SOP/GOP Index | NO, Emission 30 TAC Chapter| EGF System NO, NO NO, Monitoring

. ID s X 2 _ . . X X

Unit ID No No. Limitation 3C-Option 116 Limit CAP Unit | AYera8I2 | oo duction System
Method

24AIR3 R7300-600 310D NO IHR POSTI CEMS
24AIR4 R7300-600 310D NO IHR POST1 CEMS

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17) Page 2 of 9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 3)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1c: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117)
Subchapter B: Combustion Control at Major Industrial, Commercial and Institutional Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
SOP/GOP Ind CO Emissi CO A i CO Monitori NH;
Unit ID No. 19X Fuel Flow Monitoring . m ls,s ton veraging onitoring Emission NH; Monitoring
No. Limitation Method System RV
Limitation
24AIR3 R7300-600 X40A2-C 310CG IHR CEMS 310C STUBE
24AIR4 R7300-617 X40A2-C 310CG IHR CEMS 310C STUBE

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17) Page 3 of 9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Form OP-UA2 (Page 4)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 2a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subpart ZZZZ: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
Construction / | Nonindustrial Stationar
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No.| HAP Source Brake HP Reconstruction Emergency Service Type y
5 RICE Type
Date Engine
24AIR3 6377.77-600 MAJOR 500+ 06+ NORMAL CI
24AIR4 63727.7.7-600 MAJOR 500+ 06+ NORMAL CI
33AIRS 6372777-215 MAJOR 500+ 06+ EMER-A

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17)

Page 4 of 9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 5)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 2b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)
Subpart ZZZZ: National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. | Manufacture Date Operating Hours Different Schedule | Emission Limitation Displacement

24AIR3 637777-600 NO REDCO

24AIR4 637777-600 NO REDCO
TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17) Page 5 of 9



Table 2¢: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 63 (40 CFR Part 63)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes
Form OP-UA2 (Page 6)

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
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. Crankcase Performance Test | Control Technique Operating Limits Monitoring System

24AIR3 637777-600 NO OXCAT CEMS

24AIR4 6372777-600 NO OXCAT CEMS
TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17) Page 6 of 9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Form OP-UA2 (Page 10)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table Sa: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subpart I11I: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engine

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index No. App;;;i:i)lllty Exemptions Service Commencing Manufacture Date
24AIR3 60I1111-13 2005+ NONE NON CON 0406+
24AIR4 601111-13 2005+ NONE NON CON 0406+
33AIR5 601111-14 2005+ NONE EMERG CON 0406+

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17)

Page 7 of 9



Form OP-UA2 (Page 11)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Table Sb: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Subpart I1II: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engine

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
Unit ID No. SOP/GISI)OP Index Diesel AES No. Displacement Generator Set Model Year Install Date
24AIR3 60I1111-13 DIESEL 10- NO 2015
24AIR4 60I1111-13 DIESEL 10- NO 2015
33AIR5 601111-14 DIESEL 10- NO 2015

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17)

Page 8 of 9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engine Attributes

Form OP-UA2 (Page 12)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table Sc: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subpart I11I: Standards of Performance for Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engine

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 100825249
Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Kilowatts Filter AECD Standards Complllance PN.[ Options
Index No. Option Compliance
24AIR3 60I1111-13 N368-560 YES NO MANU YES
24AIR4 60I1111-13 N368-560 YES NO MANU YES
33AIRS 60I1111-14 N368-560 NO YES MANU YES

TCEQ-10003 (APD-ID 28v1.0, Revised 05/21) OP-UA2
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit

requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 08/17)

Page 9 of 9



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Process Heater/Furnace Attributes

Form OP-UAS (Page 1)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 1a: Title 30 Texas Administrative Code Chapter 117 (30 TAC Chapter 117)
Subchapter B: Combustion Control at Major Industrial, Commercial, and Institutional Sources in Ozone Nonattainment Areas, Process Heaters

Date: 03/02/2023
Permit No.: 02151
Regulated Entity No.: 100825249
RACT
i i NO
. SOP/GOP ‘ Maximum Date Functlo.nally Annual 'O Opt-In 23C-
Unit ID No. Unit Type| Rated . Identical Fuel Type(s) Heat Emission . .
Index No. . Placed in N Unit Option
Capacity . Replacement Input | Limitation
Service
22-36-9 R7300-9 PYRO 100-200 GS NG 22+ 310D
TCEQ 10025 (APD-ID 30v1.0, revised 05/21) OP-UA05
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 02/20) Page 1 of 3



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Process Heater/Furnace Attributes

Form OP-UAS (Page 2)

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
. 30 TAC - o .
. SOP Index | Diluent NO, Emission NO, Common Stack Fuel Type Heat | NO, Monitoring
Unit ID No. Chapter .. . . .
No. CEMS .. Limit Basis Reduction Combined Input System
116 Limit
22-36-9 R7300-9 NO OTHER POSTI CEMS
TCEQ 10025 (APD-ID 30v1.0, revised 05/21) OP-UA05
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 02/20) Page 2 of 3



Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Process Heater/Furnace Attributes
Form OP-UAS (Page 3)

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
SOP/GOP Fuel Flow CO Emission
. _ . NH. Emission Limitati o .
Unit ID No Index No. Rt Limitation CO Monitoring System 3 Emission Limitation NH; Monitoring
22-36-9 R7300-9 X40A 310C CEMS 310C CEMS

TCEQ 10025 (APD-ID 30v1.0, revised 05/21) OP-UAO0S
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V release 02/20) Page 3 of 3



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

Unit ID No. SOP/GOP Index Subject To 40 Adhering To Heat Flare Assist Flare Exit Heating Value
No. CFR § 60.18 Content Specifications Type Velocity of Gas

56-61-8 60A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-
56-61-8 60A-5-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-
56-61-8 60A-6-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+
56-61-9 60A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-
56-61-9 60A-5-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-
56-61-9 60A-6-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+

TCEQ -10022 (APDG 5070v12, Revised 11/21) OP-UA7
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/21) Page 1 of 2



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

Date: 03/02/2023 i
Permit No.: 02151 i
Regulated Entity No.: 100825249 |
. SOP/GOP Index Required Under Heat Content . . . Heating Value of
Unit ID No. No. 40 CFR Part 63 Specification Flare Assist Type | Flare Exit Velocity Cas

56-61-8 63A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-

56-61-8 63A-5-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-

56-61-8 63A-6-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+

56-61-9 63A-4-YY YES YES STEAM 60-

56-61-9 63A-5-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000-

56-61-9 63A-6-YY YES YES STEAM 60-400 1000+
TCEQ—-10022 (APDG 5070v12, Revised 11/21) OP-UA7
This form is for use by sources subject to air quality permit
requirements and may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 11/21) Page 2 of 2



Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA12 (Page 32)
Federal Operating Permit Program
Table 4a: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subpart VV: Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for which

Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January S, 1981, and on or Before November 7, 2006
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 RN100825249
Construction/ Produces Heavy Beverage
Produces Modification Compliance Liquid Alcohol
Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Chemicals Affected Facility Date Option Design Capacity Chemicals Production
10.1-0-0 60VV-ALL-FFFF | YES YES 81-06 60VV 1000+ NO NO

TCEQ-10045 (APD-ID46v3.0, Revised 08/22) OP-UA12

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and Page 1 of 19

may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/22)




Table 4b: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA12 (Page 33)

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
Title 40 CFR  Part 60, Subpart VYV Fugitive Unit Components
Any Component Pumps
Equipment in Light Liquid Complying
Unit ID No. SOP Index No. VOC Service | Vacuum Service | VOC Service Service EEL EEL ID No. with § 60.482-2
10.1-0-0 60VV-ALL-FFFF | YES YES YES YES YES

TCEQ-10045 (APD-ID46v3.0, Revised 08/22) OP-UA12
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/22)

Page 2 of 19




Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes

Form OP-UA12 (Page 34)

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 4c: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

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
Title 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV Fugitive = Unit Components (continued)
Compressor
Pressure Relief
Complying Devices in Gas/Vapor
Unit ID. No. SOP Index No. Compressor EEL EEL ID No. with 60.482-3 Service
10.1-0-0 60VV-ALL-FFFF YES YES YES
TCEQ-10045 (APD-ID46v3.0, Revised 08/22) OP-UA12

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and Page 3 of 19

may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/22)




Form OP-UA12 (Page 35)

Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes

Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 4d: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
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
Title 40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV Fugitive Unit Components (continued)
Sampling Connection System Valves
Sampling Complying Complying
Unit ID No. | SOP Index No. | Connection EEL EEL ID No. with 60.482-5 | Open-Ended EEL EEL ID No. with 60.482-6
10.1-0-0 60VV-ALL-
FFFF YES YES YES YES

TCEQ-10045 (APD-ID46v3.0, Revised 08/22) OP-UA12
This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and Page 4 of 19

may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/22)




Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA12 (Page 36)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 4e: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)

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
Values (continued)
Gas/Vapor or Light Complying
Unit ID No. SOP Index No. Liquid Service 2.0% EEL EEL ID No. with 60.482-7
10.1-0-0 60VV-ALL-FFFF YES NO YES

TCEQ-10045 (APD-ID46v3.0, Revised 08/22) OP-UA12

This form is for use by facilities subject to air quality permit requirements and
may be revised periodically. (Title V Release 07/22)

Page 5 of 19




Fugitive Emission Unit Attributes
Form OP-UA12 (Page 37)
Federal Operating Permit Program

Table 4f: Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations Part 60 (40 CFR Part 60)
Subpart VV: Standards of Performance for Equipment Leaks of VOC in the Synthetic Organic Chemicals Manufacturing Industry for which
Construction, Reconstruction, or Modification Commenced After January S, 1981, and on or Before November 7, 2006
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

FFFF

Date Permit No. Regulated Entity No.
03/02/2023 02151 RN100825249
Title 40